
Meeting of: COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON

Date/Time: Tuesday, August 25, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M.

Location: Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor)
321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin

Members: Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg Jenson, Michael
Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, Sonny
Swangstu, Pat O’Connor

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council
may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify
the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us

CALL TO ORDER

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:

 Kettle Park West Update

2. Minutes and Reports:

 Minutes: Commission on Aging( 1/5/2015, 2/3/2015, 3/3/2015, 4/7/2015, 5/5/2015, &
7/7/2015), Landmarks Commission (7/9/2015, 8/6/2015), Planning Commission
Minutes (7/13/2015 & 7/27/2015), Public Works Committee (7/21/2015), and Finance
Committee (7/14/2015)

 Reports: June Treasurer’s Report

3. Public Comment Period: (*Please note: Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda)

4. CONSENT AGENDA
A. Council Minutes: August 11, 2015

OLD BUSINESS

5. O-7-2015- An Ordinance to Amend Section 6-2 of the Stoughton Municipal Code- Relating to the
Keeping of Animals (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0)

FIRST READING

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below.



NEW BUSINESS

6. R-128-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operators
License to Jonathon Walters (Public Safety Committee recommends denial 2-1)

7. R-129-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group
Daycare at 1740 E. Main Street, Unit D, Stoughton, Wisconsin (Planning Commission
recommends approval 5-0)

8. R-130-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to reject bids for the 2015
Police Dispatch Remodeling Project (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0)

9. R-131-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Reject 2015 Street
Pulverization Bids (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0)

10. R-132-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Increase
for Street Opening Permits (Public Works Committee recommends approval 5-0)

11. R-133-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve charging a fee
to drop off e-waste at the Street Department (Public Works Committee recommends
approval 5-0)

12. ADJOURNMENT

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and
services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council
President Paul Lawrence





 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, August 25, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building (2nd floor) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg Jenson, Michael 


Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, Sonny 


Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: NINE (9) MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM. The Council 


may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend the meeting, please notify 


the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


 Kettle Park West Update 


 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


 


 Minutes:  Commission on Aging( 1/5/2015, 2/3/2015, 3/3/2015, 4/7/2015, 5/5/2015, & 


7/7/2015), Landmarks Commission (7/9/2015, 8/6/2015), Planning Commission 


Minutes (7/13/2015 & 7/27/2015), Public Works Committee (7/21/2015), and Finance 


Committee (7/14/2015) 


 


 Reports: June Treasurer’s Report 


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  (*Please note:  Comments must be regarding an item on tonight’s agenda) 


 


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. Council Minutes: August 11, 2015 


 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-7-2015- An Ordinance to Amend Section 6-2 of the Stoughton Municipal Code- Relating to the 


Keeping of Animals (Planning Commission recommends approval 5-0) 


           FIRST READING 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:lkropf@ci.stoughton.wi.us





 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


6. R-128-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operators 


License to Jonathon Walters (Public Safety Committee recommends denial 2-1) 


 


7. R-129-2015- Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group 


Daycare at 1740 E. Main Street, Unit D, Stoughton, Wisconsin (Planning Commission 


recommends approval 5-0) 


 


8. R-130-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to reject bids for the 2015 


Police Dispatch Remodeling Project (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


9. R-131-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Reject 2015 Street 


Pulverization Bids (Finance Committee recommends approval 4-0) 


 


10. R-132-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Increase 


for Street Opening Permits (Public Works Committee recommends approval 5-0) 


 


11. R-133-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve charging a fee 


to drop off e-waste at the Street Department (Public Works Committee recommends 


approval 5-0)  


 


12. ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and 


services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: Mayor Donna Olson, Council 


President Paul Lawrence 








 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, January 6, 2015 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Jeanne Schwass-Long, Betty Thompson, Kay Davis, Charlotte Snow, 
David Sharpe   
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn 
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Carol Heidenway, Mary Onsager, Charline Fleck 
Guest: Paul Lawrence 
Call to order: Jeanne Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:02 AM.   
July Minutes: Moved by D. Sharpe, seconded by D. Mix to approve; passed unanimously.   
 
Director Comments Staff reported that the main floor will be done very soon, the extended time 
for removal of the existing floor caused some difficulties for participants and staff. We are waiting 
to see the final bill for the flooring to determine if we can proceed with the ordering of the chairs. 
Staff is hoping to proceed as planned. Cindy is conducting year end reviews with all staff.  
 
The recommended “in – service” time on the agenda was spent talking about the Dane County 
Aging and Disability Resource Center(ADRC) Cindy described what their services are and how our 
staff interacts with them. Cindy also handed out The Journey of Aging resource guide to all 
members. 
 
Accreditation Action plans were distributed. The group agreed to have an ad-hoc committee look 
at these to make sure that the timeline is correct and access if the right committee is listed. These 
will then become the work plans for the standing committees. The committees will then set goals, 
prioritize items and start working through the action plans. Kay Davis suggested that the 
Commission members receive a description of the committee’s structure and responsibilities. Staff 
will send those out. 
 
The new Senior Center brochure is an ongoing project. The Commission gave feedback on latest 
draft. Mentioning specifically there needs to be a picture depicting older adults volunteering and 
not just socializing. 
 
Paul Lawrence was a guest of the meeting and brought up the use of the Senior Center during 
Syttende Mai this year. The Commission’s heard his concern to let the small group of participants 
use the Senior Center. Staff voiced the same concerns of safety, liability and cost. Dave Sharpe 
made a motion to have the Commission’s Program Committee address this concern including any 
plans for Syttende Mai. Seconded by Charlotte Snow. Motion passed unanimously. It was 
suggested that the committee have the feedback from after Syttende Mai last year. The 
Commission on Aging members are still very interested in the status of the City evaluating its 
Building Use Policy. 
   
 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
Public Relations: no meeting 







 2 


Finance: No meeting 
Program: No Meeting. Will be scheduling one soon. 
Evaluation: No Meeting 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved Sid Boersma, seconded by Don Mix to adjourn the meeting.  Carried 
unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 11:58. 
Next Meeting:  Tuesday, February 3 at 11:00 a.m   
 







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, February 3, 2015 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  Carol Heidenway, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Mary Onsager, Jeanne Schwass-Long, Betty 
Thompson, Kay Davis, S. Boersma, Charlotte Snow, David Sharpe   
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho, Kelly Janda 
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Charline Fleck 
Guest: Nan Hoffman, Mayor Olson 
Call to order: Jeanne Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.   
January Minutes: Moved by D. Sharpe, seconded by D. Mix to approve; passed unanimously.   
 
Introductions: Introduced newly appointed COA member, Nan Hoffman 
 
Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn 


 Flooring on main floor is complete…with scratches.  These we are told were caused by our 
chairs and will be buffed out free of charge when we get our new chairs. 


 We will participate in March for Meals again this year; watch newsletter for details. 


 Hollee is working on the Annual Report; expected to be complete by our March meeting. 
 
In-Service: Case Management, Kelly Janda 


 Explained the difference between Information & Assistance, one-time help with isolated 
issues (general questions with Medicare, health insurance, Med D, etc.) and Case 
Management, more intensive, ongoing help for seniors to sustain their independence. 


 Case Managers must stay up to date to assist with a full spectrum of City, County, State and 
Federal services for affordable housing, utilities, food, in-home, & financial assistance etc. 


 Biggest challenge is to help people live with less as resources shrink; an especially difficult 
group to serve are unemployed, chronically sick 55-65 year olds who don’t qualify for 
disability and aren’t yet guaranteed an income with Social Security; also CM’s are seeing 
more clients facing homelessness or near homelessness, AODA and mental health issues.  


 CMs and clients together create long-term plans for long-term issues with accessing 
financial assistance from agencies (i.e. Seniors in Need, St. Vincent DePaul, etc) 


 Cindy noted that our CMs have exceptional patience and graciousness.  They are great at 
helping people with losses whether it be with jobs, spouses, homes, physical or cognitive 
abilities, etc., and with providing ideas on how to deal with uncomfortable, difficult 
discussion or decisions.   


 Kelly answered questions from COA: 
o The Aging and Disability Resource Center (ADRC) is a referral source for when 


clients need a functional assessment to apply for Medical Assistance, or to a Benefit 
Specialist when a client has complicated Social Security or legal issues. 


o AODA is a prevalent, but under-reported concern in the aging population; many 
self-medicate with alcohol or Rx drugs to handle pain management, depression and 
factor for rise in falls and suicide rates. 







 2 


o CMs are spending considerably more time with clients as their cases become more 
complex.  It takes a lot of time to build trust with some clients struggling with 
Alcohol or Other Drug Abuse (AODA), mental health or other issues with stigmas. 


o Confidentiality is followed with each client.  Verbal or written consent forms are 
used when speaking with other agencies and even clients’ family members. 


o All clients have the right to refuse assistance. 
 
Program Committee Report: Syttende Mai discussion 


 As assigned by COA, the Program Committee met last week and discussed the topic of 
Syttende Mai. The minutes from that meeting were distributed (attached) along with past 
COA minutes regarding the topic. 


 Discussed logistics of Committee’s recommendation to check with the Chamber of 
Commerce if any organization(s) would be willing to rent the Center during the weekend 
(i.e. how secure the building, who would be available as the trained go-to person that’s 
required by our Building Policy to open and close? 


 Some COA members expressed interest in not renting the space and to instead share the 
responsibility tasks; a vote was taken and Kay Davis, Carol Heidenway and Jeanne Schwass-
Long volunteered. 


 D. Sharpe made a motion to table the discussion and M. Onsager seconded, for those who 
volunteered to meet and discuss how to cover the responsibilities associated with being 
open during the parade times, Sat. 11:30AM-1:30PM and Sun. 12:30-4:00PM. 


 
Senior Center Brochure: no updated draft 
When complete, S. Boersma suggested and Mayor Olson agreed it should be presented to Council. 
 
Legislative Update: Carol Heidenway 


 Distributed handout on Social Security Wisconsin fact; 96% of Wisconsinites over 65 years 
get Social Security and the monthly average is $1300. 


 Still work being done on the Wisconsin Private Secure Retirement Act which would allow 
for an employee’s retirement account to follow him/her from job to job. 


 Federal money has been budgeted for eliminating Social Security and Medicare Fraud. 


 Although not officially introduced, a bill called the Care Act is being proposed by 
Milwaukee Senator Tim Carpenter which would allow people to designate if they want 
their caregivers to receive medical information and instructions from their doctors.  AARP 
volunteers will be rallying at the Capitol next week in support. 


 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
Public Relations: no meeting 
Finance: no meeting 
Program: meets again February 17 
Evaluation: meeting TBD soon 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved R. Jensen, seconded by Don Mix to adjourn the meeting.  Carried 
unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 12:10 PM 
Next Meeting:  Tuesday, March 3 at 11:00 a.m   







 3 


COA PROGRAM COMMITTEE 
MEETING MINUTES 


Tuesday, January 27, 2015, 9:30 AM 
Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 


 
Present:  Marilyn Granrud, Don Mix, Charlotte Snow, Mary Onsager   
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho 
 
Meeting Topic: Syttende Mai 2015  
 
History  
 Due to the liability, safety concerns, expense of the extra staffing and cleaning necessary to 


be open, along with past years failed fundraising efforts to cover these costs, Cindy 
recommends again this year that the COA motion to close the Senior Center during the 
Syttende Mai weekend.   


 Since the COA’s motion last January, some Senior Center participants are upset with this 
decision and wish to have the space open by volunteers to view the parades. 


 In July, Cindy referred the discussion back to the City to get clarification on the City Building 
Use Policy, especially regarding liability concerns when City staff are not present.  


 Currently the City Building Use Policy will be discussed at the February meeting of the City 
Council’s Public Works Committee.  


 
Program Committee Discussion 
 The group discussed some fundraising ideas raised by M. Onsager but determined they would 


not be profitable or viable for this year’s Syttende Mai timeframe. 
 Moved by M. Onsager, and seconded by C. Snow to recommend to COA that Cindy check with 


the Chamber of Commerce if any organization(s) would be willing to rent the Senior Center 
during Syttende Mai.  If no one chooses to do this, then the Senior Center should close; passed 
unanimously.   


 
Meeting Adjourned: Meeting adjourned at 10:30 AM 
 
 







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, March 3, 2015 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  Sid Boersma, Carol Heidenway, Nan Hoffman, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Jeanne Schwass-
Long, Charlotte Snow, Betty Thompson, 
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho 
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Kay Davis, Mary Onsager, David Sharpe   
 
Call to order: Jeanne Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.   
February Minutes: Moved by D. Mix, seconded by R. Jensen to approve; passed unanimously.   
 
Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn 


 Wisconsin Association of Senior Centers (WASC) Spring Training is Friday, April 17 in 
Wisconsin Rapids.  The Senior Center will cover the cost for COA members to attend.  
Please let Cindy know if you are interested. 


 Staff is beginning to work on the initiative for Stoughton to become a Dementia Friendly 
Community.  We will be meeting with other City Leaders to determine our 2015 goals. 


 We will participate in March for Meals again this year; watch newsletter for details.  J. 
Schwass-Long will be sharing some recommendations with Lisa for Dunkirk “Community 
Champions” to deliver meals. 


 
In-Service/Mission Statement: Action Plan –Accreditation, Purpose & Planning A 


 Reviewed “Mission: We are dedicated to the enrichment of the lives of older adults and 
their families by providing diverse programs, social services and volunteer opportunities.”   


 Motion made by C. Heidenway to keep the mission statement as it is, seconded by R. 
Jensen; carried unanimously.  


 
Committee Recruitment: Action Plan –Strategic Plan, Marketing 1.1 


 There is a Stoughton resident COA member opening and all COA committees are in need of 
more participants especially community members. 


 N. Hoffman requested to be on the Public Relations Committee, and recommended 
describing the Committee projects and tasks when advertising. 


 J. Schwass-Long stated that in-person recruitment is most successful. 


 S. Boersma recommended Tricia Seuss or Marlene Widra, and encouraged we highlight the 
benefits (i.e. meet others, volunteer appreciation) when advertising the positions. 


 Hollee will email the current Committee member and project/task lists. Cindy encourages 
all to consider friends and acquaintances who may like to help with these assignments. 


 
Syttende Mai Update: Betty Thompson & Carol Heidenway 


 B. Thompson and C. Heidenway distributed the building use policy and security person job 
description they received when they met with Oregon Senior Center staff.  They stated 
Oregon SC staff usually receives comp time if they are present at after-hours events and 
that all rooms that cannot be rented are locked.  If a security person is hired for an event 







 2 


they are required to follow a checklist of tasks.  Their Center is not open during Oregon’s 
Summer Fest. 


 COA discussed the security of the Senior Center.  All staff offices can be locked; however 
there are not currently locks on any other rooms. S. Boersma recommends checking into 
the cost of locking all rooms with valuables. 


 B. Thompson reported that there are still unknowns for Syttende Mai weekend.  For 
instance, the placement of portable restrooms and the Heritage Center’s opening has not 
yet been determined, so the use of the Center as a public restroom may still be a factor.  


 COA volunteers met to discuss their coverage during the weekend. K. Davis and C. 
Heidenway will secure the building Sat. 11:30AM-1:30PM, and K. Davis and J. Schwass-Long 
will cover Sun. 12:30-4:00PM. 


 Staff will put a notice in the newsletter that the Center will be open for parade viewing.  
 
Senior Center Brochure:  


 Passed around the latest draft of the brochure.  Discussed suggestions for improving the 
front and readability throughout. 


 N. Hoffman stated that the WI Council for the Blind and Visually Impaired recommends 
black on white as the best color contrast for readers with low vision. S. Boersma suggested 
more bullet points.  Cindy will bring these recommendations to Inkworks. 


 When complete, S. Boersma suggested it should be presented to City Council. 
 
2014 Annual Report:  


 Passed around a copy of the latest Annual Report.  Hollee will email it for COA feedback. 
 
Legislative Update: Carol Heidenway 


 Distributed an AARP handout highlighting effects of the State Budget on older adults 
services like Senior Care, Family Care, BadgerCare Childless Adult program (attached).   


 C. Heidenway noted that Wisconsin is considered a donor state.  For every $1 that goes to 
the federal government, tax payers get about $.60 back in services.  Why not take the 
federal money allotted for us through services like Medicaid/Badger Care? 


 Cindy noted her concern with the proposal to privatize Aging & Disability Resource Centers 
(ADRCs).  Currently when someone calls an ADRC for information and assistance they will 
receive a list of all service options.  If the ADRCs are controlled by private entities how can 
we be sure that that referrals are unbiased and not just those of the private agency or 
other agencies that have paid for referrals be made to them?  Or, without government 
oversight, will this currently free service then have a fee? 


 C. Heidenway said Senate Bill 19 which “requires hospitals to provide a patient with an 
opportunity to designate a lay caregiver who will receive instruction regarding patient 
aftercare prior to the patient's discharge” was introduced but is not receiving signatures.  
The opposition to it is in question.  C. Heidenway will investigate and report back in April. 


 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:   
Public Relations, Finance, Evaluation: no meetings   
Program: working on assigned action plans 







 3 


Meeting Adjourned: Moved D. Mix, seconded by S. Boersma to adjourn the meeting.  Carried 
unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 12:10 PM 
Next Meeting:  Tuesday, April 7 at 11:00 a.m   
 







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, April 7, 2015 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  Sid Boersma, Carol Heidenway, Nan Hoffman, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Mary Onsager, David 
Sharpe, Betty Thompson   Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho 
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Kay Davis, Jeanne Schwass-Long, Charlotte Snow 
 
Call to order: D. Sharpe called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.   
March Minutes: M. Onsager and D. Sharpe noted typos which will be changed before posting on 
the City website. Moved by S. Boersma, seconded by D. Mix to approve; passed unanimously.   
 
Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn 


 Read National Service Recognition Day Proclamation from Mayor Olson. 


 The new chairs will be delivered Wednesday; floor buffing will be scheduled soon. 


 Discussion on a city-wide building use policy is moving forward for City staff.   


 The next Medication Drop is April 25 at the Fire Department. 


 Our Volunteer Recognition is April 14 at 1:00pm.  We invite you to come, have some cake! 


 March for Meals was a success! (national campaign to raise awareness for the growing 


number of seniors in need of nutritious meals and address senior hunger and isolation).  


Local celebrity meal deliveries by: NBC15 News Anchor/Reporter John Stofflet, WISC-


TV3/FOX 47 Meteorologist Karin Swanson, NBC15 News Anchor/Reporter Leigh Mills and 


our own Fire Chief Scott Wegner helped deliver meals. The event was reported on NBC’s 


5:00 & 6:00pm; video of the broadcast is on our website, FB & Twitter pages. 


 We are beginning our second month of our Pilot program in response to this summer’s 
Food for Thought survey results.   In March, Main Street Kitchen catered a $5 sandwich and 
soup or salad option.  Sugar and Spice has offered to do the same in April. 


 Distributed the 2104 Annual Report.  Compliments to Hollee. 
 


In-Service: Plan Do Study Act (PDSA) Cycle planning tool, Hollee Camacho 


 When we created our Evaluation Plan, Teressa Pellet introduced to us to the PDSA Cycle as 
a guide for evaluating our programs and services. 


 Essentially it is how we go about our Accreditation and Strategic Planning processes when 
we identify standards/areas needing a change.  Plan –determine the actions needed, 
groups involved, target date; Do –the work of staff or committees to carry out the plan; 
Study –analyze and summarize the results; Act –integrate or determine whether other 
changes are needed. 


 One area we need to improve upon is documenting the work we do.  Hollee passed around 
a form created by Kay Davis for committees to use to organize and summarize their action 
plan steps.   It’s our goal to use this tool for documenting all future action plans.  As an 
example of how this will look, Hollee distributed completed forms for the action plans COA 
worked on at March’s meeting. 


 
Committee Recruitment: Cindy is still working on recruiting new COA & Committee members. 







 2 


 Until we have more committee representation, staff is prioritizing the remaining action 
plans and will bring them to COA meetings to address.  


 One of the current priorities is to review our Volunteer Handbook –D. Sharpe, N. Hoffman 
and S. Boersma volunteered to meet with Teressa to review. 


 As for the other committees, D. Sharpe recommends we take a look at the missions of each 
committee at May’s COA meeting.   


 
Syttende Mai Update:  


 K. Davis and C. Heidenway will secure the building Saturday; and K. Davis and J. Schwass-
Long will cover Sunday 


 Parade times have changes slightly this year; Sat. begins at 1:15 PM, Sun. at 1:30 PM 
 
Coffee Days Survey:  


 Discussed whether to administer a survey during Coffee Days in place of the Sidewalk 
Survey done during Maxwell Street Days.  


 In discussing what was asked in the past (Why don’t you go to the Senior Center? What 
would you like to see offered?), the question was posed as to whether instead of additional 
surveying at this time, if more PR is needed in response to the answers we typically get 
(“I’m not old enough/eligible.”  “I didn’t know you did___”)  The better approach may be to 
better market our programs and services, and brainstorm ways to fight the stigma that the 
Senior Center is only for low-income,  and that while there is specific criteria services, there 
is no age limit for most of our programming.  


 It was also discussed that the Tower Times could be used for future surveys or as a Q&A 
piece for responding to the above-mentioned viewpoints. 


 Cindy asks that the Evaluation Committee determine the next steps. 
 
Senior Center Brochure:  


 No draft to show.  Still working with Finance Department for the ability to use credit cards. 
 
Legislative Update: Carol Heidenway 


 Assurances from Senate and Assembly leadership that the legislature will not mess with 
Senior Care.  S. Boersma requested more information about the benefit of WI Senior Care 
Rx Plan over other Medicare Part D plans.  C. Heidenway will report back.  


 Shared handout on Work & Save, WI Private Secure Senate Retirement Act –a bill to make 
it easier for workers to grow retirement savings separate from Soc. Security.  Accounts are 
voluntary, and portable from job-to-job, and because plans are 100% participant funded, 
there is no ongoing cost or risk for the state.  20 other states are considering this plan. 


 
COMMITTEE REPORTS:  no reports 
 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved S. Boersma, seconded by N. Hoffman to adjourn the meeting.  Carried 
unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 12:00 PM   
Next Meeting:  Tuesday, May 5 at 11:00 a.m   







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, May 5, 2015 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  Sid Boersma, Kay Davis, Carol Heidenway, Nan Hoffman, Ron Jensen, Don Mix, Mary 
Onsager, Jeanne Schwass-Long, David Sharpe, Charlotte Snow, Betty Thompson    
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho 
Absent & Excused: David Bacon  
 
Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM. Began meeting with a brief 
member check-in on what went well this week –a recommendation from the WASC training.  
Member News:  C. Heidenway announced she is closing on a house in IL; her move is pending on 
the sale of her home here. 
 
Elections of COA Officers:  


 Chair: Motion by K. Davis to re-elect Jeanne Schwass-Long, seconded by D. Sharpe; carried 
unanimously. 


 Vice Chair: Motion by J. Schwass-Long to re-elect David Sharpe, seconded by S. Boersma; 
carried unanimously. 


 
April Minutes: Moved by D. Mix, seconded by C. Heidenway to approve; passed unanimously.   
 
Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn 


 WI Association of Senior Center (WASC) training: Cindy passed around handouts and 


expressed her appreciation for the collaboration COA members bring to the table and their 


interest in making the Center the best it can be.  The training gave ideas for maintaining 


efficient, 1-hour meetings.  J. Schwass-Long and D. Sharpe also attended, and added: 


o J. Schwass-Long: the training was well-done.  She would like to see COA members 


get to know each other and Center staff better, more staff-run in-services would be 


helpful.  Best take-a-ways:  a compiled list of fundraising summaries from all 


Centers in attendance and this quote, “Meaningful engagement is different from 


more communication.” 


o D. Sharpe: Some directors told horrifying stories of poorly-run Board meetings.  


Distributed a handout describing the responsibilities of an over-site board (COA). 


 Kristin Ott is back working part-time since her head injury.  She says thanks for the card and 
well wishes.  Big thanks to all volunteers who filled in, and continue to, during her absence. 
 


In-Service: Mission of COA Committees, Cindy McGlynn 


 COA reviewed the Bylaws’ purpose of the committees & discussed the need for updates. 


 D. Sharpe moved and K. Davis seconded that we should revise the G section of the Bylaws 
to include the Volunteer Committee, separate the Program & Evaluation into two 
committees and add descriptions for all five committees. 


 Cindy will call an ad hoc meeting by email for anyone interested in assisting. 







 2 


Funding & Participation Report (Accred. Action Plan, Records & Reports A.1): D. Sharpe & C. McGlynn 
Participation 


 D. Sharpe shared a report he put together showing participation trends from 2008 to 2014. 


 K. Davis questioned what the COA and staff should do with this data. 


 C. McGlynn asks members to review it and to bring your observations and 
recommendations to July’s meeting.   


 N. Hoffman suggests we look at a mid-year report and participant ages where possible.   


 D. Sharpe will email everyone an Excel file along with Census trends. 
Funding 


 For the last three years, the City requires we fundraise $29,500 towards the general 
operations fund; these monies have come from general donations, rental income, craft 
sales and what coffee funds remain once kitchen costs are covered.  


 The Special Gifts fund which is used to cover unmet budgetary items, includes what is in 
the endowment fund and what donations we receive for specific purchases from grants 
and individual donations. 


 County funding has stayed the same for the last three years; roughly $22,000 for nutrition 
and $32,000 for case management services. 


 Township donations have increases by $3,000 in total over the past three years.  We are 
working towards the formula amounts for each township. 


 
Committee Recruitment: Cindy is still working on recruiting new COA & Committee members. 
 
Syttende Mai Update:  


 K. Davis and C. Heidenway will secure the building Saturday; and K. Davis and J. Schwass-
Long will cover Sunday 


 Parade times have changes slightly this year; Sat. begins at 1:00 PM, Sun. at 1:30 PM 


 The Center’s parking lot will be designated for handicap parking on Sunday, which 
Stoughton Hospital Foundation will be managing. 


 
Brochure: We are now able to accept donations by credit card!  We will add this to the brochure.   
 
Legislative Update: Carol Heidenway 


 Shared Rep. Rob Kahl’s “State Budget at a Glance” handout, which is all dependant on the 
latest revenue record.  Descriptions of the Governor’s proposal are being described in the 
Capitol as “cruel” and “needless.” Joint Finance will likely not do away with Senior Care, but 
they may raise its fees. 


 Rep. Hebl and Sen. Mark Miller will be here tonight to hold a budget listening session; Rep. 
Pocan will be at the library May 6. 


 Encourages others to share in the legislative role for the COA. 
 
COMMITTEE MEETINGS: Program: May 12, 1 PM, Evaluation: May 20, 1 PM, Volunteer: TBD 
 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved M. Onsager, seconded by D. Mix to adjourn the meeting.  Carried 
unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 12:08 PM   







 3 


Next Meeting:  Tuesday, June 2 at 11:00 a.m   







 1 


COMMISSION ON AGING MEETING MINUTES 
Tuesday, July 7, 2015 


Stoughton Room, Stoughton Area Senior Center 
 


Present:  Sid Boersma, Kay Davis, Carol Heidenway, Nan Hoffman, Ron Jensen, Mary Onsager, 
Jeanne Schwass-Long, David Sharpe, Charlotte Snow, Betty Thompson   
Staff Present: Cindy McGlynn, Hollee Camacho 
Absent & Excused: David Bacon, Don Mix,  
 
Call to order: J. Schwass-Long called the meeting to order at 11:00 AM.  
 
June Minutes: Moved by R. Jensen, seconded by S. Boersma to approve; passed unanimously.   
 
Director Comments: Cindy McGlynn 


 Staff is beginning planning for the Fall.  September is Senior Center Month. 


 Cindy is beginning the 2016 budget. 


 All sales of Chose’s Coney Dogs served at this week’s Rotary Park Gazebo Concert Series 
will go to Seniors In Need.  Also for a limited time, Chose’s Coney Dog Sauce will be for sale at the 
Senior Center for $5/lb. 


 More education is needed to help distinguish the difference between Seniors in Need (SIN) 
and the Senior Center.  Some contributors think they are one and the same and will write 
checks to the Center, but with a memo for it to be used towards Seniors in Need.    
Seniors In Need: Is a committee appointed by the mayor that serves to address the unmet 
needs of older residents of the Stoughton Area School District (City of Stoughton, Towns of 
Albion, Dunkirk, Dunn, Pleasant Springs, and Rutland) with privately donated funds. 
Referrals are made by case managers from Stoughton or McFarland Senior Centers after all 
federal, state, county and local social services/resources have been exhausted, and a plan 
has been developed to remedy future foreseeable needs. 
So while, Senior Center staff provide some of the screening and referrals for Seniors in 
Need, the Committee and Fund is a separate entity from the Senior Center. 


 A suggestion was made provide an article to the Hub and newsletter clarifying the missions 
of Seniors in Need and other community social services. 


 Question was raised about the old troll stored in the parking garage; it will be disposed. 


 Requests COA’s assistance at August’s meeting to update the Bylaws. 
 
In-Service: Brainstormed future topics for COA or other broader audiences 


 Stoughton Area Parks 


 Community Council for the At Risk (CCAR) 


 Regional Development Authority 


 Area housing needs, Housing Advocacy Team Stoughton (HATS), Homeless Coalition 


 Current community senior housing options 


 Further discussion on how to address population projections 


 Senior Center Volunteers 


 Youth Center, what are their needs/how can we collaborate  







 2 


 
 
Pick’n Save Cart Ads 


 Ad hoc Committee discussed ideas for an informative, eye-catching advertisement.  They 
came up with the following heading, “ What does 55 look like to you?  This is what it looks 
like to us..”  followed by a photo of active older adults and a list of some of our service 
offerings, our contact info./QR code. 


 We are waiting to see the design that the ad company comes up with.   
 
Strategic Plan 


 It was discussed and decided that we have a good basis for self-assessment through the 
work we’ve done maintaining our national accreditation standards.  For that reason, Cindy 
proposes and COA agrees to the following ideas for this year’s Strategic Plan process: 


o Spend most time on gathering information from the community (Center 
participants, non-participants seniors, schools, businesses, city, towns, etc.) through 
focus groups. 


o Come up with key questions tied to critical issues concerning the aging population 
and the Senior Center’s role for the focus groups to discuss. 


o Hire or use existing staff or COA members to facilitate focus groups –TBD. 
o Make the focus groups appealing to participants –a one-time meeting, no more 


than 2 hours with a free meal. 
o Revisit the planning process again in 2-3 years, instead of 5 years. 
o Tentative timeline is to complete the plan by the end of the year. 


 At August’s meeting, staff will have suggestions for how the COA to decide how to proceed. 
 
Brochure: General brochure is being printed.   
 
Legislative Update: C. Heidenway 


 Carol’s move has been delayed, which means she’s still serving on COA! 


 Distributed an AARP handout urging the Senate to reauthorize the Older Americans Act. 


 K. Davis will be forwarding an email with information on how the State Budget has plans to 
change the way state retirement accounts are overseen. 


 
COMMITTEE MEETINGS:  
Evaluation: Reviewed Committees proposed updates to the Evaluation Plan.   Moved by D. Sharpe, 
seconded by K. Davis to approve the plan with some grammatical changes.  Carried unanimously.   
Program: M. Onsager announced that with the loss of Marilyn Granrud, the Committee is seeking 
another community member.   Next meeting: August 11 at 10:00 AM. 
Volunteer:  The committee reviewed and made recommendations for changing the volunteer 
application and handbook.  These materials will be incorporated into a complete packet for ease of 
distribution. 
 
Meeting Adjourned: Moved S. Boersma, seconded by C. Heidenway to adjourn the meeting.  
Carried unanimously.  Meeting adjourned at 11:58 AM  Next Meeting: Tuesday, Aug. 4, 11:00 AM   







FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
July 14, 2015 – 6:00 p.m.
Council Chambers, Public Safety Building


Present:
Alderpersons Greg Jenson, Ron Christianson, Pat O’Connor and Mayor Donna Olson


Others Present:
Finance Director Laurie Sullivan, Planning Director Rodney Scheel, Library Director
Richard MacDonald and Charles Veervort


Absent and Excused: Tim Swadley


Call to order:
Finance Chair Christianson called the meeting to order at 6:00p.m.


Communications:
None


Reports / Contingency:
No action taken


Finance Committee Minutes of June 23, 2015:
Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to recommend approval of the Finance
Committee minutes of June 23, 2015 as presented. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a
Change Order with Joe Daniels Construction to replace the Ramp and Railings at
the Library Building as part of the Library Remodeling Project:
Scheel discussed the railing repair work that needs to be done. There are funds
remaining in this contract to get the work done from the project fund. The amount of the
change order is $24,840. Moved by O’Connor, seconded by Jensen to approve the
Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into a Change
Order with Joe Daniels Construction to replace the Ramp and Railings at the Library
Building as part of the Library Remodeling Project. Motion carried unanimously with
Mayor Olson voting.


Discussion regarding TIF Policy:
Moved by Jensen, seconded by Christianson to table until the next scheduled meeting.
Motion carried unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.


Future Agenda Items:
TIF Policy


Moved by Jensen, seconded by O’Connor to adjourn at 6:06pm. Motion carried
unanimously with Mayor Olson voting.







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 7-9-15.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, July 9, 2015 – 7:00 p.m. 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 


 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Michael Engelberger, and 


Greg Pigarelli  


Absent and Excused: None 


Staff:  Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 


Guests:  Josh Mabie 


1. Call to order.  Peggy called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of June 11, 2015. 


Motion by Alan to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by Michael E. Motion carried 4 – 0. 
 


3. Status Updates:  


A. Power Plant – Nothing new to report.  


 


B. 1892 High School – Alan was contacted by Cheryl Learn of the Stoughton Area School 
District Facilities Committee who is concerned about the historic high school.  The 
commission discussed touring the building.    Alan and Michael S. will look for any 
documentation related to the previous high school reuse plan. The commission discussed 
various potential options and that planning for a successful restoration and reuse will 
require creative solutions, including but not limited to, educational use by the school 
district, lease for educational or other uses, or sale. 
 


 Michael S will contact school staff to schedule a tour of the building. 
 


4. Discuss potential new landmarks commission members. 


Three new commission members will be appointed at next Tuesday’s Council meeting as 


follows:  Stephen Mar-Pohl; Kimberly Cook and Josh Mabie. 


 


5. Discuss Historic Preservation Award. 


The individuals selected to receive this year’s award have declined acceptance.  The commission 
discussed potential nominations and criteria. 
 


6. Discuss Budget for next year. 


The commission discussed options for future budget proposals such as public outreach, 
marketing and economic development.  Michael E suggested submitting an offer for next year’s 
budget. 
 
Michael E left at 8:25pm 
 


7. Commission Reports/Calendar. 


The CLG grant statement of intent is due by September 11, 2015.  The annual preservation 
conference is October 9


th
 and 10


th
 in Middleton, WI. 


 


8. Future agenda items.  None discussed. 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/9/15 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 7-9-15.doc  


 
9. Adjournment. Motion by Alan to adjourn at 8:45 pm, 2


nd
 by Greg.  Motion carried 3 – 0. 


 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael Stacey 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\Committee Minutes\Landmarks Minutes 8-6-15.doc 


Landmarks Commission Special Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, August 6, 2015 – 5:00 p.m. 


211 N. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 


 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Alan Hedstrom, Vice-Chair; Michael Engelberger; Josh 


Mabie and Stephen Mar-Pohl. 


Absent: Greg Pigarelli and Kimberly Cook 


Staff:  Zoning Administrator, Michael Stacey 


Guests:  Tom Majewski and Tim Swadley 


1. Meet Calvin Merath, Stoughton Area School District, Building and Grounds Supervisor to 


tour the 1892 High School, 211 N. Forrest Street.  The commission toured and discussed the 
condition of the building. 
 
 
 


Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael Stacey 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-13-15.doc 


Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, July 13, 2015 - 6:00 p.m. 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Matt Hanna; 


Eric Hohol; Todd Krcma; Pat O’Connor and Scott Truehl  


Absent: None 


Staff:  Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael 


Stacey 


Press: Mark Ignatowski 


Guests: Rose Gunsolus; Marlene Judd; Brian Phelps; Elvera Phelps; Brian Spanos; Nicole 


Hines; Jordan Tilleson; Tom Selsor; Otto Callies; Debbie Callies; Barbara Arnold; Robert 


Arnold; and Richard Stark. 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Planning Commission meeting minutes of June 8, 2015.   


 Motion by Truehl to approve the minutes as presented, 2
nd


 by O’Connor.  Motion carried 


 7-0. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


 Christianson stated O-3-15 was approved related to Artisan Studios and R-94-15 was also 


 approved for a Group Daycare at 1425 E. Main Street. 


 


4. Status of Developments.  


 Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments.  There were no questions. 


 


5. Elvera Phelps requests to amend the General Development Plan to accommodate a 


deck addition at 517 Kensington Square. 


 Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


 No one registered to speak at the public hearing. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Scheel summarized the request. 


 


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the GDP amendment 


contingent on the staff review letter dated July 6, 2015, 2
nd


 by Krcma.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


6. Jordan Tilleson and Nicole Hines request a conditional use permit for a commercial 


animal boarding use (Dog Daycare) at 556 E. Main Street. 


Scheel summarized the request. 


 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/13/15 


Page 2 of 4 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-13-15.doc  


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


The following people spoke in favor of the request: 


Nicole Hines – co-applicant provided additional info related to dog daycares. 


Robert Arnold – experience with dog daycares has been positive. 


Jordan Tilleson – co-applicant. 


 


The following people spoke against the request: 


Richard Stark – concerned about noise and property values. 


 


The following people had questions about the request: 


Marlene Judd – questions related to the packet of information. 


Rose Gunsolus – questioned the type of fencing planned to be used; how would sound 


proofing be accomplished; what will be done with dog waste; concerns about barking. 


 


The following registered in favor of the request: 


Barbara Arnold 


Debbie Callies 


Otto Callies 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


Hohol questioned how the whole building would be used.  Scheel stated a portion of the 


building would continue to be used as a contractor’s office. 


 


Chris Overson, Owner of the property spoke in favor of the request. 


 


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit 


contingent on the staff review letter dated June 19, 2015, 2
nd


 by Hanna.   


 


O’Connor questioned who will use the daycare and what the maximum number of dogs will 


be.  Nicole Hines stated they currently use a dog daycare for their dog and they likely would 


have 25 – 30 dogs. 


 


Krcma questioned if they could make this a kennel instead of a daycare.  Scheel stated it is 


presented as a daycare so changes or an expansion of the use would require going through 


the conditional use process again.  Nicole stated they only plan to have a daycare at this 


time. 


 


Commissioners Christianson and Hanna thanked the applicants for continuing to work with 


the City to find a site for their business. 


 


Richard Stark questioned codes related to noise.  Scheel stated the City has an ordinance 


related to noise.  Motion carried 7-0. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/13/15 


Page 3 of 4 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-13-15.doc  


7. Norse View Holdings LLC requests to amend a certified survey map (CSM) to 


reconfigure lots 145-148, located on the east side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to 


Norse View Heights. 


Scheel summarized the request. 


 


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM amendment as 


presented, 2
nd


 by Truehl.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


8. Norse View Holdings LLC requests to amend a certified survey map (CSM) to 


reconfigure lots 148-150, located on the east side of Carl Avenue, Seventh Addition to 


Norse View Heights. 


Scheel summarized the request. 


 


Motion by Krcma to recommend the Common Council approve the CSM amendment as 


presented, 2
nd


 by Hohol.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


9. Brian Spanos of Spanrie Properties requests approval for site plan revisions to the 


proposed 7-unit multiplex residential building at 2301 Lincoln Avenue. 


 Scheel explained the request.   


 


Motion by Hohol to approve the revisions as presented, 2
nd


 by Christianson.   


 


Hanna questioned the use of Viburnum plantings and their locations including the lack of 


the Red Oak on the plan.  The applicant will work with staff to confirm these issues.   


 


Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


10. O-7-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 6-2 for the keeping of animals.  


(Referred back from Council on June 9, 2015) 


Scheel explained the ordinance amendment. 


 


The commission had a lengthy discussion about whether to attempt to modify the ordinance 


related to the keeping of bees.  There has only been one keeping of bees request over the 


past 20 years and that was for bumble bees. 


 


The commission also has concerns about the title of the ordinance not reflecting the body of 


the ordinance. 


 


Motion by Christianson to Table the ordinance amendment to allow staff time to rework 


the ordinance, 2
nd


 by Truehl.   


 


Hohol stated the Council will be looking for something to come back from Planning so it 


makes sense to recommend approval for this amendment then addressing bees when a 


request has been made. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/13/15 


Page 4 of 4 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\Committee Minutes\Planning Minutes 7-13-15.doc  


 


Hanna believes urban beekeeping should be allowed in the Rural Holding and Exurban 


Residential districts. 


 


Hohol stated it does not make sense to have staff spend a lot of time on an amendment when 


there is no interest in beekeeping. 


 


Christianson and Truehl rescinded their motion to Table. 


 


Motion by Hohol to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance amendment as 


presented, 2
nd


 by Krcma.   


 


The commission further discussed potential problems with the language being confusing. 


 


 Hohol and Krcma rescinded their motion to recommend approval. 


 


Motion by Hohol to Table the ordinance amendment and request staff separate what is 


allowable and prohibited, 2
nd


 by O’Connor.  Motion carried 7 - 0. 


 


11. Future agenda items.  O-7-15; Preliminary Plat for Norse View Heights; Eastwood Estates 


Development. 


 


12. Adjournment.  Motion by O’Connor to adjourn at 7:25 pm, 2
nd


 by Christianson.  Motion 


carried 7 - 0. 


 


 


Respectfully submitted, 


 


Michael Stacey 







 
Public Works Committee  
Tuesday, July 21, 2015 @ 6:00 PM 
Hall of Fame Room @ City Hall – 381 E Main St 
 
Members Present:  Alderpersons Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma and 
Mayor Olson 


Absent & Excused:  


Staff: Planning & Development Director Rodney Scheel, Street Superintendent Karl Manthe, and 
Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl 


Guests:  Keith Wise Stoughton Trailers, Scott Wegner Fire Dept, Cindy McGlynn Senior Center, 
Alderperson Mike Engelberger, Tom Christian, John Neal, and Brad Eneix 
  
Call to Order:  Majewski called the meeting to order at 7:20 pm 


1) Communications:     1) Manthe stated that the street department has employees helping with 
the Columbus, WI storm cleanup 2) Selsor state that someone had fallen at the Catfish Music 
Festival and wanted the sidewalk (by Fire Station) checked and repaired 3) At the gazebo at 
Rotary Park a chain was broken and needs to be repaired 


2) Activity Reports:    (Manthe reported that the E Washington St road construction started later 
than anticipated.  Boersma asked about no parking restrictions near the First Lutheran Church. 
Manthe will check out. 


 Street crews were busy with many urban forestry projects; crews removed 21 trees, 
trimmed 2 trees, injected 48 trees for Emerald Ash Borer (EAB), and grinded out 14 
stumps. 


 Street crews have been out patching streets throughout the city. Crews have switched over 
to spray patch for summer. 


 Yard waste site has been very busy this year with plenty of rain and sunshine to help grass 
grow. For the year, 777 (128 new permits for June) permits have been sold to city residents 
and 123 (14 new permits for June) permits issued to Dunkirk Township resident. 


 Still seeing residents placing brush out for collection.  The city provides no curbside brush 
collection again until October.  If you see any neighbors or friends, please let them know.  
Brush can be taken to the yard waste site at 1051 Collins Road. 


 Second round of mowing city greenways was completed. Street Department has 12 
retention ponds/greenways that get mowed monthly.  There is also a few that get mowed 
weekly by Parks Department crews.  Street crews followed up behind mower with trimming 
around railings, outlet and inlet pipes. 


 Street crews completed inventory of street signs to check for faded signs, leaning signs, 
and any other maintenance issues.  Sign inventory and inspection is required by Manual on 
Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD).  Crews also installed some new signs 
throughout the city. 


 Street crews continue to sweep downtown corridor and arterial streets every Friday 
mornings during summer months. 


 Administrative Assistant is busy keeping inventories current for cemetery, trees and signs, 
processing invoices, tracking yardwaste permits, sales, and usage, computerizing 
employee timesheets, and addressing customer inquiries.   


 Supervisors and Fleet Manager have been working on equipment replacements, building 
improvements, capital outlay items, and 5 year street construction and preventive 
maintenance schedule for budget and CIP. 


 Fleet Maintenance Manager continues to maintain city wide fleet to make sure it is available 
for daily tasks. Fleet Manager has also been working on EMS, Police, and Fire Fleet 
performing preventive maintenance. 


   







 


 The Parks Department is in full swing and has been performing these daily tasks;  park 
cleanup, diamond prep and improvements, shelter cleaning, mowing and trimming parks 
and city properties, playground inspections and repairs, completing Troll Beach tasks for 
opening. Trail maintenance will start soon.   


 Other routine tasks completed during the month include; dumping trash barrels downtown 
and cemeteries, cleaning fleet and garage, check traffic signals, check flags downtown, 
monitor water levels at Fourth Street Dam, garage safety inspections (fire extinguishers, 
eye wash stations, exit lights, fall protection). 


 


 


New Business: 


  


6)   Request from Stoughton Trailers to Install Street Light in Franklin Street Parking Lot:  
Manthe stated that Stoughton Trailers had requested Stoughton Utilities to put in a new street 
light between S Academy Street and S Franklin Street. Stoughton Utilities reviewed the 
request and forwarded to Public Works for review.   


 Stoughton Utilities estimate of costs anticipated: $1,546.16 for installation and a monthly 
charge of approximately $5.00 and also suggested that LED lighting be used. 


Currently there is a street light located in the area but little light goes to the parking lot area 
which is used primarily by Stoughton Trailers employees.  Stoughton Trailers has safety and 
security issues and are also installing additional lighting to their building. 


Majewski asked for Scheel’s opinion and he stated that the parking lot is exempt from the city 
lighting policy. 


Majewski stated that he had lighting “pollution” concerns for the residents in the area and 
suggested that the residents be notified and have a chance to respond.  Mr. Wise from 
Stoughton Trailers stated that the light would be mainly for winter hours. A suggestion made - 
what about a timer on the light to help with the “pollution” concern?  


  


 Motion by Lawrence, seconded by Boersma to direct staff to develop a plan and to 
invite residents to the August meeting for discussion.  Carried 5-0 (with the Mayor 
voting yes) 


 


Old Business: 


 


3) Discussion & Recommendation of Building Use Policy:  No discussion.  Motion by 
Lawrence seconded by Selsor to recommend to the Common Council to approve the 
Building Use Policy as presented.  Motion carried 5-0 (with the Mayor voting yes) 


 


4) Discussion on Stormwater Maintenance for Retention Ponds & Greenways:  Manthe 
developed a Stormwater Maintenance Plan as requested by the committee at the June 
meeting.  Manthe stated that he researched using the following agencies and resources from 
the WDNR, APWA, SWAPS, CVMIC and other groups. 


 When developing the plan Manthe found there were numerous approaches that could be used 
such as: 


Chemical Management Methods: Algaecides, Colored Dyes, Aluminum Sulfate – nutrient 
inactivation (alum), Barley Straw (creates H2O2) 


 


Mechanical Management Methods: Harvesting (cutters), Dredging  
 


Physical Management Methods: Hand Raking, Aeration, Bottom Barriers  







 
 
Biological Management Methods: Little Critters (weevil), Fish (grass carp), Bacteria 
Augmentation 
 


Manthe created a “General Maintenance Plan” which would cover the maintenance of all city 
stormwater ponds and greenways.  The following are his recommendations for the Eastwood 
Development Retention Pond: 
 


 Create a “No Mow” zone and leave a minimum of 5 feet buffer zone around pond to reduce 
phosphorous and nitrogen’s from entering the pond. This will also discourage geese from 
entering the pond. 


 If any mowing occurs, it will be with our rough cut mower that is and has been set at 6 
inches for the last 10 years. 


 Provide routine maintenance around inlet & outlet pipes to remove woody vegetation and 
litter. 


 Monitor the pond for any invasive plants. 


 Once the average depth of the permanent pool is 3.5 feet, dredging will occur. At this time, 
the city may want to consider re-designing the pond if it will improve stormwater control. 


 This is a city owned pond and is properly working as designed to control stormwater run off 
and meets compliance.  The city has no obligation to remove the algae (something that is 
normal in all ponds, rivers, and lakes throughout the United States and is just a natural part 
of mother nature), so if the Condo Association would like to go beyond the normal city 
maintenance, I would recommend they pay the entire costs to apply any algaecides or other 
methods to remove algae.  If they decide to use chemicals, they will also be required to be 
licensed and apply for a permit from the WDNR.  


 
 
After discussion, Selsor also wanted to add the wording in the last bullet item to include keeping 
the city informed.  Boersma asked if a fountain would help in this area – of course there would 
have to be access to electric services. He also had concerns about use of chemicals and doing 1/3 
of the pond each time would then become never ending.  
 
Lawrence asked about money that has been placed in the budget for maintenance and repairs to 
ponds & greenways. Lawrence wanted to address the issues and solutions in the letter to 
Alderperson Majewski from the Condo Assc. 1) Cattail removal – Manthe stated the contractor did 
what they were instructed to do – cut plants at water level and remove.  2) The use of Cultrine – 
not sure if this would be effective, concerns that it is a dangerous chemical and would get rid of 
more than just the algae and ponds can only have a portion done at one time.  The Cultrine 
product costs $80.00 for 30 pounds in granular form. Items 3, 4 & 5 already addressed in 
maintenance plan. 
 
 6) Muck Removal – Neal stated that this needs to be started now.  The association has done a lot 
of the footwork involved – including measurements of the pond and contacting companies for 
pricing to do this type of work.  One company would remove ¼ acre of muck for $5,000.00.  
Questions asked were – what happens with the sediment that is pulled out of the pond, is the 
bottom of the bond silt or a solid base, and is approval needed from the DNR. 
 
Neal stated that the association was going to ask permission from Rosenbaum if the sediment 
could be dumped onto his property in the woods or field area.  This sediment would after months of 
drying become dirt.  Manthe stated that this sediment could have an unpleasant odor for a month 
or so while drying and what if Rosenbaum does not give permission?  The cost to haul this product 
could be substantial. 
 
Neal stated that in the cities 2015 budget there is $25,000 for Pond Maintenance / Repair 
Greenways with nothing noted specifically for ponds. 







 
 
Lawrence stated very strongly that this is a city problem that the city should be dealing with and not 
be given to the condo association to deal with. 
 
Selsor stated that these issues are just a glimpse of the future that will need to be dealt with.  Also 
commenting that after a year; where this sediment is dumped that invasive weeds will be growing 
and that will become another issue. 
 
Scheel commented that these problems are unique to this pond.  Other ponds have issues, but not 
like this. 
 


After much discussion numerous motions were made by several committee members but none of 
the motions were seconded. 


 


Alderperson Lawrence left the meeting at 8:35 pm 


 


Motioned by Majewski, seconded by Selsor to direct staff to contact Eastwood Condo 
Association to help with input for the development of maintenance plan for the Eastwood 
Estates stormwater pond.  Motion carried 4-0 with the Mayor voting yes. 


 


The condo association requested Scheel to attend if possible. 


 


Motion by Majewski, seconded by Selsor to recommend to Common Council to approve the 
City of Stoughton General Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Ponds & Greenways after the 
following changes are made – remove the word dredging and 3.5 feet restriction and replace 
with based on the individual characteristics or purpose of the pond.  Motion carried 4-0 with 
the Mayor voting yes. 


 


New Business: 


  


5) Approve June 15, 2015 Meeting Minutes:  Motion by Selsor seconded by Boersma to 
approve minutes.  Motion carried 4-0. With the Mayor voting yes. 


  


7) Future Agenda Items:  Street Opening Permit Fees 


 


 Moved by Boersma seconded by Selsor to adjourn the meeting at 8:52 pm.  Motion 
carried 3-0.   Respectfully submitted by Vickie Erdahl, Admin. Asst 7/23/15 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\Committee Minutes\Special Planning Minutes 7-27-15.doc 


SPECIAL MEETING MINUTES OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Monday, July 27, 2015 - 6:00 p.m. 


Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 


WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Donna Olson, Chair; Ron Christianson, Vice-Chair; Matt Hanna; 


Todd Krcma; and Pat O’Connor  


Absent: Scott Truehl 


Staff:  Planning & Development Director, Rodney Scheel; Zoning Administrator, Michael 


Stacey 


Press: Mark Ignatowski 


Guests: Dennis Steinkraus; Dan Miletc; Bill Dunlop; Debby Tomczyk; Greg Jenson; Tim Klein 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Olson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 


 


2. Tim & Brenda Klein request a conditional use permit to operate a restaurant at 2125 


McComb Road, Suite 110. 


Scheel explained the request. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


No one registered to speak. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


 Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the conditional use permit 


 contingent on the staff review letter dated July 1, 2015, 2
nd


 by Krcma.    


 


 O’Connor questioned the parking requirements per the staff review letter.  Stacey stated staff 


 is working with the applicant to verify compliance.   


 


 Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


3. Manhard Consulting representing Walmart requests approval of a Specific 


Implementation Plan (SIP) amendment for property located at the northwest corner of 


US Highway 51 and State Highway 138. 


MATERIALS FOR THIS ITEM ARE PROVIDED ON THE CITY DOCUMENT 


STORAGE WEBSITE AT:  http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission/ 


Scheel explained the request while projecting the materials on the overhead projector. 


 


Mayor Olson opened the public hearing. 


 


Debby Tomczyk spoke in favor of the request and gave an overview of the proposed 


revisions. 


 



http://stoughtoncitydocs.com/planning-commission/





Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


7/27/15 


Page 2 of 2 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\Committee Minutes\Special Planning Minutes 7-27-15.doc  


Bill Dunlop registered in favor and will answer questions if necessary. 


 


Mayor Olson closed the public hearing. 


 


 Hanna questioned the truck traffic flow.  Dan Miletc explained the traffic flow will be the 


 same as previously approved. 


 


 Hanna questioned the details of the retaining wall and fencing along the north side and 


 northwest corner of the property. 


 


 Dan Miletc stated they plan to remove the retaining wall and only install fencing.  Some of 


 the details that indicate a retaining wall will be installed need to be removed. 


 


 Hanna recommends fencing be continued around the northwest corner of the property for 


 better screening.  Dan Miletc and Debby Tomczyk stated the plans will be amended to 


 remove the retaining wall details and fencing will be included around the northwest corner. 


 


 


 Motion by Hanna to recommend the Common Council approve the SIP revisions contingent 


 on removal of the retaining wall details and the addition of fencing continuing around the 


 northwest corner of the property, 2
nd


 by Krcma. Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


4. Future agenda items. 


August 10
th


 agenda 


 


5. Adjournment. 


Motion by Krcma to adjourn at 6:25 pm, 2
nd


 by Hanna. Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 





		1.2015 COA Minutes.pdf

		2.2015 COA Minutes.pdf

		3.2015 COA Minutes.pdf

		4.2015 COA Minutes.pdf

		5.2015 COA Minutes.pdf

		7.2015 COA Minutes.pdf

		7-14-2015 Minutes.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 7-9-15.pdf

		Landmarks Minutes 8-6-15.pdf

		Planning Minutes 7-13-15.pdf

		PW Min July 21, 2015.pdf

		Special Planning Minutes 7-27-15.pdf






S:/Public Works/PW Resolution folder/2015 General Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Ponds & Greenways


City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve charging a fee to drop off e-waste at
the Street Department.


Committee Action: Public Works – Motion carried 5 - 0


Fiscal Impact: -0-


File Number: R-133-2015 Date Introduced: August 25, 2015


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton was notified by Johns Disposal Service Inc. that it would have to
start charging the city to dispose of e-waste from the Street Department drop off site;


WHEREAS, the $10.00 dollar fee for residents would only apply to TV’s and Computer Monitors
dropped off;


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee met on August 18, 2015 and approved the recommendation
to start charging a $10.00 fee for e-waste disposal of TV’s and Computer Monitors, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the fee of $10.00 dollars for the disposal of e-waste disposal
of TV’s and Computer Monitors as presented


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote





















		11-R-133-2015-Resolution to Start Charging for Dropping off E-Waste Drop.pdf

		Resolution to charge fees for e-waste.pdf






BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/3Pag
e:


07/23/2015 01:52 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015
Reconciliation Record ID: 25


79,747.09 Add: Journal Entries/Other
(457,379.96)Less: Payroll Disbursements
(501,629.41)Less: Cash Disbursements
372,287.93 Add: Cash Receipts


1,769,374.62 Beginning GL Balance:


64,147.82 06/29/2015 Deposit ID: 422
7,482.00 06/23/2015 Deposit ID: 417
2,082.38 06/23/2015 Deposit ID: 418


16,921.47 06/30/2015 Deposit ID: 436
361.54 07/01/2015 *Deposit ID: 450
381.00 07/02/2015 *Deposit ID: 457


5,093.10 07/01/2015 *Deposit ID: 437


96,469.31 


1,262,400.27 Ending GL Balance:


1,204,918.62 Ending Bank Balance:


Add: Deposits in Transit


Less:  Outstanding Checks


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


57.12 RICHARDS, SUSAN47689   03/26/2014
14.00 KRIS SCHWARTZ49874   11/20/2014
14.15 JILL HAUK50317   12/31/2014
8.14 KRISTINE HOLZHUTER50427   01/08/2015
9.00 JEFF CALKINS50594   01/22/2015


293.58 MICHAEL OR KARLA MALONEY50769   02/05/2015
56.00 ANNE JONES50942   02/26/2015


165.00 CINDY WAGNER50981   02/26/2015
5.97 CHERYL LEARN51019   03/05/2015


324.00 CINDY OR BRAD WAGNER51164   03/19/2015
77.48 LEE DICKERT51350   04/16/2015


152.38 FORREST ANDERSON51355   04/16/2015
40.00 SCOTT'S LAWN CARE51485   04/23/2015
5.00 DIANE GJERMO51585   05/07/2015


234.26 CINTAS CORPORATION #44651679   05/21/2015
200.00 JAMES CROSS51762   06/04/2015
20.00 JESSE SCHWARTZ51797   06/04/2015


240.00 WMCCA51863   06/11/2015
2.40 CONSOLIDATED FOOD SERVICES51868   06/18/2015


9,985.63 DANE COUNTY TITLE CO51869   06/18/2015
1,719.18 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C51870   06/18/2015


735.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC51873   06/18/2015
30.00 SARAH HORTON51875   06/18/2015







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/3Pag
e:


07/23/2015 01:52 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015
Reconciliation Record ID: 25


Amount NameCheck Number   Check Date


AP Checks


54.00 TODD KRCMA51882   06/18/2015
36.00 NATHAN PARRETTE51887   06/18/2015


478.40 UNITED STATES TREASURY51895   06/18/2015
125.00 WASC51899   06/18/2015


5,403.18 ALDI51904   06/25/2015
57.20 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC51905   06/25/2015
1.22 AT&T MOBILITY51907   06/25/2015


1,007.50 BARRICADE FLASHER SERVICE, INC51911   06/25/2015
3,998.80 BIOFOREST TECHNOLOGIES INC51913   06/25/2015


66.78 DANE COUNTY CLERK51917   06/25/2015
137.50 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC51918   06/25/2015
40.00 JILL GUENTHER51922   06/25/2015


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC51923   06/25/2015
22.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT51924   06/25/2015
18.00 AMY HERMANSON51925   06/25/2015


175.00 HONEY WAGON SERVICES INC51926   06/25/2015
761.00 INKWORKS INC51927   06/25/2015
800.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC51929   06/25/2015


1,081.30 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.51930   06/25/2015
250.00 RILEY KAHL51931   06/25/2015
475.00 KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY, INC51932   06/25/2015


1,040.00 KWIK TRIP, INC51933   06/25/2015
1,920.00 MARTIN LAMERS51934   06/25/2015


21.00 LODI PUBLIC LIBRARY51936   06/25/2015
59.34 MADISON AREA TECH COLLEGE51937   06/25/2015
25.99 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- CENTRAL51938   06/25/2015
17.99 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- LAKEVIEW51939   06/25/2015
35.00 NORTH FREEDOM LIBRARY51941   06/25/2015


251.13 PITNEY BOWES INC51944   06/25/2015
1,259.60 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN51948   06/25/2015


945.18 ROUNDYS51949   06/25/2015
149.38 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM51950   06/25/2015
725.40 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN51951   06/25/2015
195.00 MARY TOOLEY51954   06/25/2015
25.26 US CELLULAR51957   06/25/2015


185.00 W.N.O.A.51959   06/25/2015
40.00 BRITTANY WENDT51961   06/25/2015
75.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN51962   06/25/2015


AmountNameCheck Number   Check Date


Payroll Checks


266.22 SUESS, TRICIADD4273   06/05/2015 VOIDED 06/05/2015


38,987.66 Total - 62 Outstanding Checks:







BANK RECONCILIATION FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/3Pag
e:


07/23/2015 01:52 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Bank 3 (PRIMARY CHECKING)
FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015
Reconciliation Record ID: 25


1,262,400.27 Adjusted Bank Balance
0.00 Unreconciled Difference:


DATE:REVIEWED BY:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2Page: 07/23/2015 01:55 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


Ending
Balance


06/30/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


06/01/2015DescriptionFund


1,546,726.78 0.00 0.00 1,546,726.78 ALLOCATIONS FUND001


3,986,553.51 631,336.31 391,821.40 4,226,068.42 GENERAL FUND100


621,603.54 0.00 7.20 621,596.34 TID #3 FUND203


1,294,952.68 0.00 28.50 1,294,924.18 TID #4 FUND204


4,223.93 36.00 0.00 4,259.93 TID #5 FUND205


(4,878.21)4,778.21 0.00 (100.00)SAFETY BUILDING FUND212


(36,079.80)60,972.65 2,277.70 22,615.15 LIBRARY FUND215


345,672.05 2,667.44 11,879.71 336,459.78 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND217


11,966.48 0.00 0.30 11,966.18 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND221


1,769.23 0.00 0.00 1,769.23 RIVER TRAIL FUND222


246,929.49 0.00 1,064.64 245,864.85 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND223


578,716.43 119,349.44 3,624.91 694,440.96 STORM SEWER FUND224


32,985.36 59.99 0.00 33,045.35 225


183,876.88 0.00 5.10 183,871.78 EMS TRUCK FUND227


35,347.07 3,967.53 1.20 39,313.40 EMS EQUIPMENT FUND228


4,469.34 1,399.99 200.00 5,669.33 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP229


1,862.58 467.25 1,264.38 1,065.45 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND230


34,432.55 434.02 250.90 34,615.67 SENIORS IN NEED231


424,746.47 668.85 2,077.30 423,338.02 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND232


14,867.92 0.00 200.00 14,667.92 HOLIDAY FUND233


72,178.19 9,246.33 4,520.23 76,904.29 FOOD PANTRY234


1,657.11 0.00 0.00 1,657.11 LANDMARKS235


2,362.56 451.94 78.00 2,736.50 TREE COMMISSION236


4,650.00 0.00 0.00 4,650.00 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL239


21,497.97 34,774.73 288.00 55,984.70 EMS TRUST FUND241


39,966.82 1,920.00 4,455.00 37,431.82 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND242


691,553.56 0.00 6.30 691,547.26 FIRE PENSION FUND243


(11,161.88)0.00 0.00 (11,161.88)CDBG FUND244


(112,908.10)44,598.19 3,503.30 (71,813.21)OPERA HOUSE FUND245


34,600.10 0.00 0.30 34,599.80 OPERA HOUSE REPAIR FUND246


22,127.67 0.00 0.00 22,127.67 TOURISM FUND247


80,517.14 705.11 0.00 81,222.25 SICK LEAVE FUND250


(124,267.85)124,061.20 132,092.86 (132,299.51)HEALTH INSURANCE FUND251


9,870.55 412.13 280.00 10,002.68 K9 FUND252


39,900.32 7,587.09 1.50 47,485.91 ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT FUND260


62,722.99 16,939.54 1.80 79,660.73 REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY261


70,036.19 0.00 13,963.80 56,072.39 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS270


(518,868.95)713.00 17,124.30 (535,280.25)DEBT SERVICE FUND300


1,544,592.98 68,845.10 60,687.27 1,552,750.81 CONSTRUCTION FUND400


23,989.57 34,532.48 8,487.00 50,035.05 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND410


229,889.80 135.58 12,611.76 217,413.62 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND411


643,287.01 0.00 7.80 643,279.21 EQUIPMENT REPLACEMENT FUND412







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


FUND: ALL FUNDS
CASH AND INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS


CASH SUMMARY BY FUND FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/2Page: 07/23/2015 01:55 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


Ending
Balance


06/30/2015
Total 


Credits 
Total 


Debits 


Beginning
Balance


06/01/2015DescriptionFund


(64,125.61)34,638.06 53,652.64 (83,140.19)EMS603


12,094,812.42 1,205,698.16 726,465.10 12,574,045.48 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Pag
e:


07/23/2015 01:58 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2015 - 06/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


777.00 100-00000-46752-32455400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
1,215.00 100-00000-46752-32455000 REC INSTRUCTION FEES


160.00 100-00000-46751-32650200 SWIM POND
9,265.75 100-00000-46751-32600000 SWIM POND


75.00 100-00000-46750-32453700 RECREATION
5,850.00 100-00000-46750-32453600 RECREATION


30.00 100-00000-46750-32453500 RECREATION
290.50 100-00000-46750-32450800 RECREATION
140.00 100-00000-46750-32450300 RECREATION


1,510.00 100-00000-46750-32450000 RECREATION
445.00 100-00000-46720-51300000 PARK RESERVATIONS
38.00 100-00000-46610-30300000 NEWSLETTER
18.25 100-00000-46590-50400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
18.25 100-00000-46590-30500000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
18.25 100-00000-46590-30400000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES
18.25 100-00000-46590-30300000 TAXABLE CRAFT SALES


1,150.00 100-00000-46540-42100000 CEMETERY FEES
150.00 100-00000-46430-31200000 STREET OPENING


11,193.50 100-00000-46290-31000000 MVD FEES
120.41 100-00000-46210-30800000 POLICE DEPT FEES


1,400.00 100-00000-46150-41500000 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT ADMIN FEES
2,001.00 100-00000-46110-10100000 MISC. REVENUE
1,410.00 100-00000-45130-31100000 PARKING FINES
1,870.00 100-00000-44900-32200000 MISC


486.00 100-00000-44330-32200000 HEATING
852.50 100-00000-44320-32200000 PLUMBING


1,197.50 100-00000-44310-32200000 ELECTRICAL
10,582.93 100-00000-44300-32200000 BUILDING
1,235.00 100-00000-44150-31600000 MISC. LICENSE
1,725.00 100-00000-44111-31600000 OPERATORS
6,035.00 100-00000-44110-31600000 LIQUOR & MALT BEVERAGE
9,401.04 100-00000-43790-30400000 COUNTY FUNDING - OUTREACH


34,143.72 100-00000-43545-10100000 RECYCLING GRANT
6,652.12 100-00000-22210 COURT FINES


343.00 100-00000-22111 DANE COUNTY DOG PARK LICENSE
22.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE


2,719.00 100-00000-22110 DOG LICENSE
15,470.78 100-00000-21515 RETIREMENT PAYABLE
5,649.80 100-00000-21113 MEAL SITE REVENUES


429.00 100-00000-21105 PAYABLE TO OTHERS
1,450.00 100-00000-13025 CEM-O/
7,700.00 100-00000-13010 UT WW
6,600.00 100-00000-13010 UT WTR


17,700.00 100-00000-13010 UT ELE
250.00 100-00000-13010 ST OPE
200.00 100-00000-13010 RENT-S
91.25 100-00000-13010 PENALT


1,216.52 100-00000-13010 OS-STR
544.44 100-00000-13010 LIFE I
123.75 100-00000-13010 GARBAG


17,996.19 100-00000-13010 FSAYC
24,437.00 100-00000-13010 FIRE-O


92.45 100-00000-13010 ELECTI
720.83 100-00000-13010 CO YOU


2,776.17 100-00000-12330 DELINQUENT PERS PROP TAXES
311.50 100-00000-12320 DELINQUENT SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


*** TOTAL BY GL DISTRIBUTION ***


372,287.93 Total of 772 Receipts 







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Pag
e:


07/23/2015 01:58 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2015 - 06/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


12,108.00 300-00000-13010 FIRE-D
13,962.00 270-00000-42100 CURB, GUTTER, EARTHWORK


250.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
30.00 252-00000-48541 DONATIONS- POLICE DEPT.
884.00 251-00000-48913 INS STOP LOSS REIMBURSEMENT


15,119.56 251-00000-13010 UTILHE
40.00 251-00000-13010 RETAIN


9,172.15 251-00000-13010 RET HE
250.00 245-00000-48500-50210205 DONATIONS
400.00 245-00000-46990-50210206 TAX EXEMPT SALES
250.00 245-00000-46990-20110205 TAX EXEMPT SALES
550.00 245-00000-46920-50310205 MEMBERSHIPS
94.20 245-00000-46745-50210205 REVENUE-FEES
860.00 245-00000-46742-50215030 TICKET SALES
160.00 245-00000-46742-50215002 TICKET SALES


(115.10)245-00000-46742-50210205 TICKET SALES
4,250.00 242-00000-48526 HOLIDAY LIGHTS DONATIONS


205.00 242-00000-48521 DANCE DONATIONS
183.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
105.00 241-00000-48500-70200000 DONATIONS-CPR
78.00 236-00000-48550 DONATIONS


4,519.03 234-00000-48550 DONATIONS
200.00 233-00000-48560 HOLIDAY FUND DONATIONS
65.00 232-00000-48513 DONATIONS - LOAN CLOSET


2,000.00 232-00000-48502 SPECIAL GIFT FUND: SENIOR CENT
250.00 231-00000-48561 DONATIONS - SENIORS IN NEED


1,264.38 230-00000-43791 OTHER COUNTY GRANTS
200.00 229-00000-48550 DONATIONS


2,675.00 224-00000-46435-50600000 YARD WASTE SITE FEES
850.23 224-00000-46325 STORMWATER REVIEW FEES
91.28 224-00000-13010 SW FEE


1,061.64 223-00000-42190 IMPACT FEE - IMPROVEMENTS
9,619.01 217-00000-48530 DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
2,230.60 217-00000-48500 DONATIONS


76.76 215-00000-46712-51000000 COPY MACHINE
76.76 215-00000-46712-50900000 COPY MACHINE
38.37 215-00000-46712-20400000 COPY MACHINE


1,064.36 215-00000-46710-51000000 FINES
675.47 215-00000-46710-50900000 FINES
307.03 215-00000-46710-20400000 FINES


(600.77)100-55300-50344-32400000 OPERATING EXPENSES-SPECIALIZED-4
1.17 100-53300-50340-50500000 OPERATING EXPENSES


30.00 100-00000-48507-30400000 DONATIONS - SEN CNTR CASE MGMT
431.00 100-00000-48505-50400000 DONATIONS - CENTER


3.00 100-00000-48505-30500000 DONATIONS - CENTER
551.00 100-00000-48503-30500000 DONATIONS- KITCHEN FUND


5,692.00 100-00000-48501-30500000 DC NUTRITION CONTRACT
888.41 100-00000-48410-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-WORKCOMP


1,923.15 100-00000-48400-10100000 INSURANCE RECOVERIES-PROPERTY
2,066.00 100-00000-48220-41900000 RENTAL INCOME


142.96 100-00000-48130-10100000 INTEREST - ASSESSMENTS
284.16 100-00000-48112-41600000 INTEREST ON TAXES
75.00 100-00000-46757-50100000 CABLE - TAXABLE SALES
800.00 100-00000-46753-50100000 MEDIA CONSULTATION/MISC


1,355.00 100-00000-46752-32457400 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
768.00 100-00000-46752-32456600 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
73.00 100-00000-46752-32456500 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
255.00 100-00000-46752-32456100 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
245.00 100-00000-46752-32455900 REC INSTRUCTION FEES
911.00 100-00000-46752-32455800 REC INSTRUCTION FEES







RECEIPT REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Pag
e:


07/23/2015 01:58 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Post Date from 06/01/2015 - 06/30/2015   Open And Completed Receipts


 AmountReceived OfWkstnCashierDateReceipt #   
  Distribution   Description


372,287.93 TOTAL - ALL FUNDS:                 


1,276.84 603 EMS
8,859.96 411 BUILDING MAINTENANCE FUND
8,487.00 410 CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND


33,350.67 400 CONSTRUCTION FUND
12,108.00 300 DEBT SERVICE FUND
13,962.00 270 SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS


280.00 252 K9 FUND
25,215.71 251 HEALTH INSURANCE FUND
2,449.10 245 OPERA HOUSE FUND
4,455.00 242 FIRE DEPT SPECIAL FUND


288.00 241 EMS TRUST FUND
78.00 236 TREE COMMISSION


4,519.03 234 FOOD PANTRY
200.00 233 HOLIDAY FUND


2,065.00 232 SENIOR CENTER SPECIAL FUND
250.00 231 SENIORS IN NEED


1,264.38 230 TOWNSHIP OUTREACH FUND
200.00 229 SENIOR CENTER WOOD SHOP


3,616.51 224 STORM SEWER FUND
1,061.64 223 PARK DEVELOPMENT FUND


11,849.61 217 LIBRARY SPECIAL GIFT FUND
2,238.75 215 LIBRARY FUND


234,212.73 100 GENERAL FUND
*** TOTAL BY FUND ***


372,287.93 TOTAL - ALL GL NUMBERS:            


370.00 603-52300-50390-30100000 UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
129.84 603-52300-50340-30100000 OPERATING EXPENSES
777.00 603-00000-13010 EMS-0


1,650.00 411-00000-48220 RENTAL INCOME
7,209.96 411-00000-13010 RENT
8,487.00 410-00000-13010 FIRE-C
1,722.00 400-57330-50820-14029000 CAPITAL-INFRASTRUCTURE


31,628.67 400-00000-13010 CHURCH







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


07/23/2015 01:59 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1298'   CRJE06/01/2015
GL Trx #: 18097


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1375'   CRJE06/03/2015
GL Trx #: 19606


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1392'   CRJE06/05/2015
GL Trx #: 19785


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


25.0025.00


Ref Num1: '1328'   CRJE06/10/2015
GL Trx #: 18361


128.99PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
128.99ACCOUNTS PAYABLE100-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


128.99128.99


Ref Num1: '1330'   CRJE06/10/2015
GL Trx #: 18363


128.99PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
128.99ACCOUNTS PAYABLE100-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE


128.99128.99


Ref Num1: '1376'   CRJE06/10/2015
GL Trx #: 19607


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1377'   CRJE06/11/2015
GL Trx #: 19608


20.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
20.00PARKING FINES100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


20.0020.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


07/23/2015 01:59 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1393'   CRJE06/16/2015
GL Trx #: 19786


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1378'   CRJE06/17/2015
GL Trx #: 19609


40.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
40.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


40.0040.00


Ref Num1: '1379'   CRJE06/17/2015
GL Trx #: 19610


50.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
50.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


50.0050.00


Ref Num1: '1380'   CRJE06/17/2015
GL Trx #: 19611


100.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
100.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


100.00100.00


Ref Num1: '1381'   CRJE06/23/2015
GL Trx #: 19612


98.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.80COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.8098.80


Ref Num1: '1382'   CRJE06/25/2015
GL Trx #: 19613


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1383'   CRJE06/25/2015
GL Trx #: 19614


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


07/23/2015 01:59 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1384'   CRJE06/25/2015
GL Trx #: 19615


98.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
98.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


98.0098.00


Ref Num1: '1385'   CRJE06/26/2015
GL Trx #: 19782


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1394'   CRJE06/26/2015
GL Trx #: 19787


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1434'   CRJE06/26/2015
GL Trx #: 19879


124.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
124.00COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


124.00124.00


Ref Num1: '1403'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19791


351.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
351.00INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


351.00351.00


Ref Num1: '1404'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19792


7,467.14PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
7,467.14COURT FINES100-00000-22210COURT FINES


7,467.147,467.14


Ref Num1: '1405'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19793


25.00PRIMARY CHECKING217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
25.00DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT


25.0025.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


07/23/2015 01:59 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1407'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19794


17.32PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
17.32PAYROLL PAYABLE100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


17.3217.32


Ref Num1: '1399'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19795


446.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
446.40UNITED WAY DONATIONS100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS


446.40446.40


Ref Num1: '1400'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19796


5,013.00PRIMARY CHECKING300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
5,013.00MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS


5,013.005,013.00


Ref Num1: '1401'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19797


7.05PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
7.05INTEREST100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST


7.057.05


Ref Num1: '1402'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19798


48,408.27PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
48,408.27AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES


48,408.2748,408.27


Ref Num1: '1406'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19799


35,036.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
35,036.00TAXI GRANT100-00000-43537-20300000TAXI GRANT


35,036.0035,036.00


Ref Num1: '1421'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19848


35.10PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
35.10EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


35.1035.10







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


07/23/2015 01:59 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 5/5


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1422'   CRJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19849


18.77PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING
18.77RETIREMENT PAYABLE100-00000-21515RETIREMENT PAYABLE


18.7718.77


98,074.4598,074.45GRAND TOTAL:


48,408.27603-00000-13016AMBULANCE RECEIVEABLES
48,408.27603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


5,013.00300-00000-48250-41700000MCCI LEASE PAYMENTS
5,013.00300-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


25.00217-00000-48530DONATIONS -FUNDRAISING ACCOUNT
25.00217-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


446.40100-00000-48524-32500000UNITED WAY DONATIONS
358.05100-00000-48110-41600000INTEREST
20.00100-00000-45130-31100000PARKING FINES


35,036.00100-00000-43537-20300000TAXI GRANT
8,696.54100-00000-22210COURT FINES


35.10100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
18.77100-00000-21515RETIREMENT PAYABLE
17.32100-00000-21500PAYROLL PAYABLE


100-00000-21100ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
44,628.18100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
98,580.4398,580.43







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 1/3Page: 07/23/2015 02:05 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2015 - 06/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


Bank 3 PRIMARY CHECKING


5,000.00 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS INC0032805175006/04/2015
3,750.00 AGENCY FOR THE PERFORMING ARTS INC0032805175106/04/2015
9,400.00 THE AGENCY GROUP INC0048265175206/04/2015


10.50 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155175306/04/2015
388.12 ASSOCIATED BANK, NA0051425175406/04/2015


79,868.00 AUXIANT0001505175506/04/2015
998.00 AZTLAND LLC0024055175606/04/2015
50.00 MIKAYLA BERGE0051485175706/04/2015
114.50 BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC.0001785175806/04/2015
180.00 RYAN CASEY0047155175906/04/2015
155.44 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375176006/04/2015
167.00 CITY OF MADISON TREASURER0014185176106/04/2015
200.00 JAMES CROSS0051445176206/04/2015
201.52 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165176306/04/2015
213.10 DANE COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS0028695176406/04/2015
30.00 DANE COUNTY REGISTER OF DEEDS0002825176506/04/2015


3,344.15 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845176606/04/2015
1,849.32 DANE COUNTY TREASURER0002845176706/04/2015


15,874.80 DECKER SUPPLY CO INC0002985176806/04/2015
6,916.95 DIMENSION IV0025365176906/04/2015


828.32 DNE WHOLESALE0028965177006/04/2015
200.00 JAY ERICKSON0051415177106/04/2015
300.00 FORRERS SERVICE CENTER0048335177206/04/2015
53.95 GALL'S INC0003865177306/04/2015


1,715.60 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925177406/04/2015
284.00 GENERAL HEATING & AIR CONDITIONING0042345177506/04/2015
190.00 GOVERNMENT FINANCE OFFICERS ASSOC0051465177606/04/2015
241.50 INKWORKS INC0004725177706/04/2015
250.00 DAVID KALLAND0005055177806/04/2015
66.19 LAKESIDE INTERNATIONAL LLC0047825177906/04/2015


1,488.00 LEADS ONLINE LLC0034905178006/04/2015
350.00 MOLLY LEIMONTAS0051535178106/04/2015
730.00 LINCOLN CONTRACTORS SUPPLY INC0005555178206/04/2015
85.00 LOCKS & UNLOCKS0005585178306/04/2015
455.61 MARCO INC0042025178406/04/2015
180.00 MIKE MC CLOSKEY0048105178506/04/2015


1,200.00 MEITNERS LAND SERVICE LLC0006085178606/04/2015
124.00 MID MORAINE MUNICIPAL COURT0051435178706/04/2015
75.00 NICHOLAS MYERS0051495178806/04/2015


5,000.00 PARADIGM MUSIC LLC0046735178906/04/2015
136.94 PEPSI COLA COMPANY0006965179006/04/2015
437.49 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245179106/04/2015
192.00 PUBLIC HEALTH MADISON DANE CO0031575179206/04/2015
612.15 WANDA PUGH0051155179306/04/2015
298.50 ROCK COUNTY CLERK OF COURTS0042375179406/04/2015


1,018.00 ROUNDYS0007765179506/04/2015
35.00 SCHMIDT'S AUTO INC0007945179606/04/2015
20.00 JESSE SCHWARTZ0051275179706/04/2015
141.00 STOUGHTON CHAMBER OF COMMERCE0008505179806/04/2015
335.00 STOUGHTON LUMBER COMPANY0008615179906/04/2015
420.61 DAVE TAEBEL0013345180006/04/2015


1,218.30 TICKETFORCE LLC0042275180106/04/2015
136.96 TOTAL WATER TREATMENT SYS INC0009165180206/04/2015
25.26 US CELLULAR0022365180306/04/2015
90.00 ADAM VOGT0051455180406/04/2015


4,596.66 WISC DEPT OF ADMIN-MIL0009955180506/04/2015
600.00 WISC DEPT OF REVENUE - MADISON0010015180606/04/2015


2,000.00 WISCONSIN DNR0019985180706/04/2015
285.90 WITHERS/KC SANITARY SUPPLY0026265180806/04/2015


1,399.99 WOODCRAFT # 5040051035180906/04/2015
372.96 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295181006/04/2015


3,386.23 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692164(E)06/08/2015
1,503.47 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692165(E)06/08/2015
9,203.31 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692166(E)06/08/2015
2,192.51 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692167(E)06/08/2015


181.81 AIRGAS USA LLC0040955181506/11/2015
82.96 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155181606/11/2015
363.00 ASSOCIATED TRUST COMPANY0051255181706/11/2015
142.58 AT&T0001435181806/11/2015


3,305.00 BAKER TILLY VIRCHOW KRAUSE LLP0009635181906/11/2015
1,448.56 CGC INC.0002215182006/11/2015


82.58 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375182106/11/2015
1,177.00 CLARITY CLEANERS LLC0024165182206/11/2015


426.50 COMDATA CORPORATION0002485182306/11/2015
238.85 COMPLETE OFFICE OF WISCONSIN0017375182406/11/2015


4,020.19 DANE COUNTY LANDFILL SITE #20013865182506/11/2015
45.00 DANE COUNTY PARKS DEPARTMENT0047635182606/11/2015
75.15 DEMCO INC0003025182706/11/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 2/3Page: 07/23/2015 02:05 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2015 - 06/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


11,569.20 F.D.S. ENTERPRISES INC0038595182806/11/2015
210.33 GALE/CENGAGE LEARNING0003855182906/11/2015
115.00 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925183006/11/2015
96.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325183106/11/2015


1,457.00 HARKER HEATING & COOLING0051545183206/11/2015
159.75 INKWORKS INC0004725183306/11/2015


1,010.13 JCOMP TECHNOLOGIES INC0004875183406/11/2015
5.87 LANGUAGE LINE SERVICES0005455183506/11/2015


37.45 LARK UNIFORM OUTFITTERS INC0020575183606/11/2015
100.00 MADISON AREA TECH COLLEGE0005675183706/11/2015
143.85 MC GLYNN PHARMACY INC.0010745183806/11/2015
147.95 MIDWEST TAPE0006175183906/11/2015
125.00 MONONA PLUMBING & FIRE PROTECT0006305184006/11/2015
367.88 NAPA AUTO PARTS0050715184106/11/2015
64.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865184206/11/2015
56.61 OFFICE DEPOT0006685184306/11/2015
700.00 PETTY CASH- RECREATION DEPT0051555184406/11/2015
43.66 PETTY CASH-STO LIBRARY0007045184506/11/2015


34,586.35 PHYSIO CONTROL, INC0051285184606/11/2015
145.95 PROFESSIONAL EQUIP & SUPPLY0007245184706/11/2015
123.75 RANDOM HOUSE INC0007375184806/11/2015
199.27 RAY O'HERRON CO INC0007385184906/11/2015
104.53 RICOH USA INC0012155185006/11/2015


41,342.39 STAFFORD ROSENBAUM LLP0021395185106/11/2015
25.00 NICOLE STEWART0051565185206/11/2015
109.95 STOTON CYCLE INC0029955185306/11/2015
494.96 STOUGHTON GARDEN CENTER0008565185406/11/2015
461.88 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL0008585185506/11/2015
404.20 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605185606/11/2015
378.77 UNIFORM DEN EAST0047375185706/11/2015
91.00 US CELLULAR0022365185806/11/2015
4.56 VERIZON WIRELESS0021475185906/11/2015


2,790.00 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595186006/11/2015
29.95 WESTON WOODS STUDIOS, INC0050435186106/11/2015


1,148.00 WISC DEPT OF JUSTICE0039245186206/11/2015
240.00 WMCCA0047245186306/11/2015
800.66 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA0009295186406/11/2015
636.30 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155186506/18/2015


41,126.37 AUXIANT0001505186606/18/2015
350.00 BOND TRUST SERVICES CORP0014545186706/18/2015


2.40 CONSOLIDATED FOOD SERVICES0051605186806/18/2015
9,985.63 DANE COUNTY TITLE CO0027415186906/18/2015
1,719.18 DANE COUNTY TREASURER - LAND C0002865187006/18/2015
3,570.00 DIMENSION IV0025365187106/18/2015


26,000.00 EMBURY, LTD0051675187206/18/2015
735.00 FITPRO SERVICES LLC0033745187306/18/2015
120.00 ROBERT GROLEAU0038675187406/18/2015
30.00 SARAH HORTON0051515187506/18/2015
123.74 RICK HUMMEL0020855187606/18/2015


4,469.77 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.0004955187706/18/2015
180.00 GARY JOHNSON0051615187806/18/2015
252.00 JOHN KARLSLYST III0046995187906/18/2015
54.00 BRADLEY KEENAN0040865188006/18/2015
180.00 THOMAS KINNEY0051585188106/18/2015
54.00 TODD KRCMA0005325188206/18/2015
938.50 LOGO PROMOTIONS, LLC0050795188306/18/2015
45.00 JOY MEYER0051635188406/18/2015
59.98 MIDWEST TAPE0006175188506/18/2015
313.50 NO SHORTS ELECTRIC LLC0013395188606/18/2015
36.00 NATHAN PARRETTE0041835188706/18/2015
180.00 BRETT PETERSON0047585188806/18/2015
108.00 AUSTIN SCHEEL0046845188906/18/2015
632.67 SCHUMACHER ELEVATOR CO INC0007995189006/18/2015
500.00 JEFF SOLNER0051595189106/18/2015
525.00 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL - WI0008605189206/18/2015


24,147.06 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625189306/18/2015
10,928.02 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695189406/18/2015


478.40 UNITED STATES TREASURY0032815189506/18/2015
100.00 UNITED WAY OF DANE COUNTY0009355189606/18/2015


1,440.50 VIERBICHER ASSOCIATES INC0009595189706/18/2015
7,843.79 VOYAGER FLEET SYSTEMS INC0026235189806/18/2015


125.00 WASC0009715189906/18/2015
5,403.18 ALDI0031725190406/25/2015


57.20 ALERE TOXICOLOGY SERVICES INC0025545190506/25/2015
196.25 ALLIANT ENERGY/WP&L0001155190606/25/2015


1.22 AT&T MOBILITY0037675190706/25/2015
1,985.08 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575190806/25/2015
5,440.97 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575190906/25/2015


675.21 BAKER & TAYLOR BOOKS0001575191006/25/2015
1,007.50 BARRICADE FLASHER SERVICE, INC0051625191106/25/2015
7,842.08 BELCO VEHICLE SOLUTIONS LLC0031445191206/25/2015







CHECK REGISTER FOR CITY OF STOUGHTON 3/3Page: 07/23/2015 02:05 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


CHECK DATE FROM 06/01/2015 - 06/30/2015


AmountVendor NameVendorCheckCheck Date


3,998.80 BIOFOREST TECHNOLOGIES INC0047125191306/25/2015
78.20 BJ ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC.0001785191406/25/2015
332.04 CINTAS CORPORATION #4460002375191506/25/2015
729.94 D'ORAZIO CLEANING SUPPLY INC0003165191606/25/2015
66.78 DANE COUNTY CLERK0002715191706/25/2015
137.50 DVORAK LANDSCAPE SUPPLY LLC0003275191806/25/2015
65.76 FIRST SUPPLY0011465191906/25/2015
71.68 GALL'S INC0003865192006/25/2015


2,449.40 GENERAL COMMUNICATIONS INC.0003925192106/25/2015
40.00 JILL GUENTHER0041025192206/25/2015


2,375.00 HAMACHER LAWN CARE SERVICE LLC0028455192306/25/2015
22.00 HANSON PEST MANAGEMENT0004325192406/25/2015
18.00 AMY HERMANSON0020835192506/25/2015
175.00 HONEY WAGON SERVICES INC0019855192606/25/2015
761.00 INKWORKS INC0004725192706/25/2015
36.65 JEFFERSON FIRE & SAFETY INC0004885192806/25/2015
800.00 JIMS TREE SERVICE INC0046975192906/25/2015


1,081.30 JOHNSON CONTROLS INC.0004955193006/25/2015
250.00 RILEY KAHL0051575193106/25/2015
475.00 KIESLER'S POLICE SUPPLY, INC0051745193206/25/2015


1,040.00 KWIK TRIP, INC0051795193306/25/2015
1,920.00 MARTIN LAMERS0051785193406/25/2015


20.00 DAVID LECK0048845193506/25/2015
21.00 LODI PUBLIC LIBRARY0035355193606/25/2015
59.34 MADISON AREA TECH COLLEGE0005675193706/25/2015
25.99 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- CENTRAL0051705193806/25/2015
17.99 MADISON PUBLIC LIBRARY- LAKEVIEW0051715193906/25/2015
180.00 MIKE CAPADONA0051775194006/25/2015
35.00 NORTH FREEDOM LIBRARY0051695194106/25/2015
112.00 O'BRION AGENCY LLC0021865194206/25/2015
126.13 OFFICE DEPOT0006685194306/25/2015
251.13 PITNEY BOWES INC0038685194406/25/2015


1,243.26 RAY O'HERRON CO INC0007385194506/25/2015
10,723.58 REINDERS INC.0016425194606/25/2015


293.25 RICOH USA INC0012155194706/25/2015
1,259.60 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAVATIN0007735194806/25/2015


945.18 ROUNDYS0007765194906/25/2015
149.38 SOUTH CENTRAL LIBRARY SYSTEM0008275195006/25/2015
725.40 STOUGHTON COLLISION CENTER IN0008525195106/25/2015
178.20 STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL UTILITIES0008625195206/25/2015


3,714.83 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC0008695195306/25/2015
195.00 MARY TOOLEY0051685195406/25/2015


2,200.00 TRITECH SOFTWARE SYSTEMS0035135195506/25/2015
62.65 UNIQUE MANAGEMENT SERVICES INC0009315195606/25/2015
25.26 US CELLULAR0022365195706/25/2015
17.32 ROBERT VOLK0051735195806/25/2015
185.00 W.N.O.A.0051755195906/25/2015
760.00 ANNA WALECKA0031345196006/25/2015
40.00 BRITTANY WENDT0051645196106/25/2015
75.00 WISC DEPT OF TRANSP-TV & RP UN0010045196206/25/2015


3,218.06 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692168(E)06/26/2015
1,364.15 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692169(E)06/26/2015
7,683.04 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692170(E)06/26/2015
3,733.28 US BANK CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS004692171(E)06/26/2015


3 TOTALS:


501,829.41 Total of 213 Disbursements:


0.00 Less 0 Void Checks:
501,829.41 Total of 213 Checks:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


07/23/2015 02:06 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 1/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1318'   CDJE06/10/2015
GL Trx #: 18352


38.95FINES215-00000-46710-51000000FINES
38.95PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


38.9538.95


Ref Num1: '1437'   CDJE06/10/2015
GL Trx #: 19880


38.95FINES215-00000-46710-51000000FINES
38.95PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


38.9538.95


Ref Num1: '1408'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19836


9,795.17MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
9,795.17PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


9,795.179,795.17


Ref Num1: '1409'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19837


2,588.43OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
2,588.43PRIMARY CHECKING251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,588.432,588.43


Ref Num1: '1410'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19838


95.00EBC DEDUCTIONS100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS
95.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


95.0095.00


Ref Num1: '1411'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19839


183.75OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
183.75PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


183.75183.75


Ref Num1: '1412'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19840


267.10MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000MVD FEES
10.00OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES


257.10PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


267.10267.10







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


07/23/2015 02:06 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 2/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1413'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19841


2,120.82SALES TAX PAYABLE100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
2,120.82PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,120.822,120.82


Ref Num1: '1414'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19842


69.36TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
75.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
75.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000
60.18TRAINING100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


264.95TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-54600-50212-30400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
39.99TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
31.93TRAVEL/CONFERENCE100-51420-50212-40700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


282.96OPERATING EXPENSES100-52100-50340-31100000OPERATING EXPENSES
899.37PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


38.81TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-50900000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
7.02PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313-51000000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY


22.85TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
122.40TRAVEL/CONFERENCE215-55110-50212-51000000


191.08PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


1,090.451,090.45


Ref Num1: '1416'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19843


199.82TRAVEL/CONFERENCE603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
199.82PRIMARY CHECKING603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


77.52OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS100-51510-50215-41500000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS
77.52PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


277.34277.34


Ref Num1: '1417'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19844


17.00PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY215-55110-50313-51000000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY
17.00PRIMARY CHECKING215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


75.00OPERATING EXPENSES100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
75.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


92.0092.00







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


07/23/2015 02:06 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 3/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


Ref Num1: '1419'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19846


939.10US BANK - CC245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
939.10PRIMARY CHECKING245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


939.10939.10


Ref Num1: '1438'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 19881


0.40MVD FEES100-00000-46290-31000000MVD FEES
0.40PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


0.400.40


Ref Num1: '1460'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 20163


877.80OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-41600000OFFICE SUPPLIES
877.80PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


877.80877.80


Ref Num1: '1461'   CDJE06/30/2015
GL Trx #: 20188


10.00OFFICE SUPPLIES100-51510-50310-41600000OFFICE SUPPLIES
10.00PRIMARY CHECKING100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


10.0010.00


24.02215-55110-50313-51000000PROGRAMS/PUBLICITY
145.25215-55110-50212-51000000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
38.81215-55110-50212-50900000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


215-00000-46710-51000000FINES
208.08215-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


264.95100-54600-50212-30400000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
225.00100-53300-50340-31200000OPERATING EXPENSES
282.96100-52100-50340-31100000OPERATING EXPENSES
60.18100-52100-50190-30600000TRAINING


887.80100-51510-50310-41600000OFFICE SUPPLIES
173.75100-51510-50216-41600000OUTSIDE SERVICES/BANK FEES
77.52100-51510-50215-41500000OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS


109.35100-51420-50212-40800000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
31.93100-51420-50212-40700000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE


9,795.17100-00000-46290-31100000MVD FEES
267.50100-00000-46290-31000000MVD FEES
95.00100-00000-21520EBC DEDUCTIONS


2,120.82100-00000-21104SALES TAX PAYABLE
14,391.93100-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


TOTALS:
18,415.2618,415.26







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


JOURNALS REPORT


FOR POST DATES FROM 06/01/2015 TO 06/30/2015


07/23/2015 02:06 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton


Page: 4/4


CR Amount DR Amount GL DescriptionGL NumberDescriptionJournalPost Date


18,327.3618,327.36GRAND TOTAL:


199.82603-52300-50212-30100000TRAVEL/CONFERENCE
199.82603-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


2,588.43251-51930-50216OUTSIDE SERVICES/DENTAL
2,588.43251-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING


939.10245-00000-11102US BANK - CC
939.10245-00000-11100PRIMARY CHECKING







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/7Page
:


07/23/2015 02:09 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Revenues


48.90 58,143.72 113,792.00 55,648.28 8,894.74 Unclassified0
73.28 2,250,788.11 8,422,456.00 6,171,667.89 0.00 TAXES41000
13.66 1,486,358.86 1,721,585.00 235,226.14 78,580.76 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
73.63 33,935.89 128,700.00 94,764.11 22,793.93 LICENSES & PERMITS44000
85.00 16,503.33 110,000.00 93,496.67 10,945.46 FINES, FORFEITS & PENALTIES45000
73.70 349,048.61 1,327,271.00 978,222.39 31,702.73 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
89.02 9,000.00 82,000.00 73,000.00 33,500.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL CHARGES FOR47000
73.91 55,012.57 210,850.00 155,837.43 14,142.89 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


64.43 4,338,791.09 12,196,654.00 7,857,862.91 200,560.51 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
43.97 26,336.20 47,005.00 20,668.80 3,875.40 LEGISLATIVE51100
42.89 40,248.21 70,474.00 30,225.79 4,308.89 JUDICIAL51200
45.48 47,702.59 87,500.00 39,797.41 22,196.76 LEGAL51300
48.27 53,153.18 102,758.00 49,604.82 7,567.93 MAYOR51400
55.60 69,958.40 157,579.00 87,620.60 14,679.24 CLERK51420
62.03 5,392.12 14,200.00 8,807.88 (123.21)ELECTION51440
45.67 303,965.26 559,493.00 255,527.74 32,241.46 FINANCE DIRECTOR51510
87.05 5,800.00 44,800.00 39,000.00 0.00 ASSESSOR51530
24.31 84,692.58 111,899.00 27,206.42 6,551.93 HR/RISK MANAGEMENT51550
4.03 4,798.34 5,000.00 201.66 0.00 CITY WEBSITE51800


199.63 (24,907.60)25,000.00 49,907.60 0.00 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT51900
88.36 25,507.96 219,100.00 193,592.04 0.00 INSURANCE51930
46.35 1,453,257.06 2,708,828.00 1,255,570.94 225,063.56 LAW ENFORCEMENT52100
32.44 319,202.26 472,471.00 153,268.74 25,455.42 FIRE PROTECTION52200
42.66 58,883.10 102,697.00 43,813.90 7,034.05 INSPECTION52400
37.77 109,438.75 175,865.00 66,426.25 12,098.07 CITY BUILDINGS53200
44.65 545,913.67 986,342.00 440,428.33 (3,457.80)HIGHWAY & STREET MAINT/CONST53300
61.96 30,431.30 80,000.00 49,568.70 0.00 SNOW REMOVAL53310
16.83 18,297.56 22,000.00 3,702.44 1,163.06 ROAD RELATED FACILITIES53400
39.47 84,747.13 140,000.00 55,252.87 10,296.55 STREET LIGHTING53420
100.00 (165.90)0.00 165.90 32.17 SWEEPING/STORM SEWERS53440
40.12 428,166.00 715,000.00 286,834.00 0.00 SANITATION53620
44.20 302,250.88 541,647.00 239,396.12 39,902.04 SENIOR CENTER54600
38.94 21,982.04 36,000.00 14,017.96 4,368.07 CEMETERY54910
9.91 3,603.50 4,000.00 396.50 0.00 CULTURE55100


20.55 159,384.39 200,600.00 41,215.61 15,761.94 PARKS55200
52.86 137,661.01 292,005.00 154,343.99 26,308.39 RECREATION PROGRAMS & EVENTS55300
36.45 113,851.65 179,144.00 65,292.35 8,926.28 YOUTH CENTER55400
40.86 80,288.16 135,760.00 55,471.84 7,236.01 CABLE55500
53.30 101,289.98 216,900.00 115,610.02 16,478.25 PLANNING56300
0.00 80,000.00 80,000.00 0.00 0.00 CONTINGENCY59200


95.40 102,774.00 2,233,942.00 2,131,168.00 0.00 TRANSFER TO DEBT SERVICE59300
92.23 57,212.07 736,240.00 679,027.93 0.00 TRANSFER TO CAPITAL59400
52.25 326,501.82 683,755.00 357,253.18 0.00 TRANSFER TO OTHER FUNDS59500


57.52 5,177,617.67 12,188,004.00 7,010,386.33 487,964.46 TOTAL Expenditures


64.43 4,338,791.09 12,196,654.00 7,857,862.91 200,560.51 TOTAL REVENUES
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 2/7Page
:


07/23/2015 02:09 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND


9,797.42 (838,826.58)8,650.00 847,476.58 (287,403.95)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


57.52 5,177,617.67 12,188,004.00 7,010,386.33 487,964.46 TOTAL EXPENDITURES







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 3/7Page
:


07/23/2015 02:09 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND
Revenues


3.93 221,208.59 230,248.00 9,039.41 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
51.09 12,715.52 26,000.00 13,284.48 2,138.77 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
54.93 255,996.65 567,955.00 311,958.35 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


40.56 489,920.76 824,203.00 334,282.24 2,138.77 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
46.78 438,637.76 824,203.00 385,565.24 60,833.72 55110


46.78 438,637.76 824,203.00 385,565.24 60,833.72 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 51,283.00 0.00 (51,283.00)(58,694.95)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


46.78 438,637.76 824,203.00 385,565.24 60,833.72 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
40.56 489,920.76 824,203.00 334,282.24 2,138.77 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 215 - LIBRARY FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 4/7Page
:


07/23/2015 02:09 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND
Revenues


41.10 378,425.58 642,450.00 264,024.42 2,199.10 PUBLIC CHARGES FOR SERVICE46000
87.15 642.32 5,000.00 4,357.68 250.00 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
52.65 62,076.07 131,104.00 69,027.93 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


43.34 441,143.97 778,554.00 337,410.03 2,449.10 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
44.08 426,397.35 762,542.00 336,144.65 32,729.17 GENERAL OPERATING EXPENSES55190


44.08 426,397.35 762,542.00 336,144.65 32,729.17 TOTAL Expenditures


7.90 14,746.62 16,012.00 1,265.38 (30,280.07)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


44.08 426,397.35 762,542.00 336,144.65 32,729.17 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
43.34 441,143.97 778,554.00 337,410.03 2,449.10 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 245 - OPERA HOUSE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 5/7Page
:


07/23/2015 02:09 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND
Revenues


178.48 (38,283.00)48,783.00 87,066.00 0.00 Unclassified0
50.88 46,626.15 94,915.00 48,288.85 5,016.30 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000
73.81 756,260.00 2,887,428.00 2,131,168.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


74.77 764,603.15 3,031,126.00 2,266,522.85 5,016.30 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
99.13 21,600.53 2,493,323.00 2,471,722.47 0.00 PRINCIPAL58100
56.44 234,281.24 537,803.00 303,521.76 0.00 INTEREST & FISCAL CHARGES58200
100.00 (1,063.00)0.00 1,063.00 350.00 58290


91.59 254,818.77 3,031,126.00 2,776,307.23 350.00 TOTAL Expenditures


100.00 509,784.38 0.00 (509,784.38)4,666.30 NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


91.59 254,818.77 3,031,126.00 2,776,307.23 350.00 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
74.77 764,603.15 3,031,126.00 2,266,522.85 5,016.30 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 300 - DEBT SERVICE FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 6/7Page
:


07/23/2015 02:09 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND
Revenues


100.00 0.00 72,325.00 72,325.00 0.00 Unclassified0
100.00 (34,605.00)0.00 34,605.00 0.00 INTERGOVERNMENTAL REVENUES43000
100.00 (547.16)0.00 547.16 86.60 MISCELLANEOUS REVENUE48000


5.21 2,134,425.00 2,251,675.00 117,250.00 27,250.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


9.67 2,099,272.84 2,324,000.00 224,727.16 27,336.60 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
100.00 (1,484.47)0.00 1,484.47 0.00 ENGINEERING57100
26.38 738,384.16 1,003,000.00 264,615.84 22,867.62 STREETS57330
9.42 843,267.97 931,000.00 87,732.03 35,036.11 BUILDINGS57331
3.32 357,714.44 370,000.00 12,285.56 2,494.92 STORM WATER57345


100.00 (12,893.00)0.00 12,893.00 0.00 PARKS57620


16.45 1,924,989.10 2,304,000.00 379,010.90 60,398.65 TOTAL Expenditures


771.42 174,283.74 20,000.00 (154,283.74)(33,062.05)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


16.45 1,924,989.10 2,304,000.00 379,010.90 60,398.65 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
9.67 2,099,272.84 2,324,000.00 224,727.16 27,336.60 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 400 - CONSTRUCTION FUND:







Approved by State Board of Accounts for the Stoughton City, 2014


REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY 7/7Page
:


07/23/2015 02:09 PM
User: JULIE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 06/30/2015


% BDGT
USED


AVAILABLE
BALANCE


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


2015
AMENDED
BUDGET


YTD BALANCE
06/30/2015


NORMAL (ABNORMAL)


ACTIVITY FOR
MONTH 06/30/2015


INCREASE (DECREASE)DESCRIPTIONGL NUMBER


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND
Revenues


100.00 (26,836.00)0.00 26,836.00 0.00 Unclassified0
32.68 535,640.00 795,640.00 260,000.00 0.00 OTHER FINANCING SOURCES49000


36.05 508,804.00 795,640.00 286,836.00 0.00 TOTAL Revenues


Expenditures
0.00 45,500.00 45,500.00 0.00 0.00 ENGINEERING57100


77.47 8,949.86 39,721.00 30,771.14 12,787.01 57190
73.37 34,426.68 129,300.00 94,873.32 7,998.90 57210
14.59 141,432.85 165,590.00 24,157.15 0.00 57220
89.30 28,885.44 270,000.00 241,114.56 10,723.58 BUILDINGS57331
35.65 90,984.11 141,400.00 50,415.89 15,810.00 STREET CONSTRUCTION57332


55.76 350,178.94 791,511.00 441,332.06 47,319.49 TOTAL Expenditures


3,741.73 158,625.06 4,129.00 (154,496.06)(47,319.49)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


55.76 350,178.94 791,511.00 441,332.06 47,319.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES
36.05 508,804.00 795,640.00 286,836.00 0.00 TOTAL REVENUES


Fund 410 - CAPITAL OUTLAY FUND:


43.26 69,896.22 48,791.00 (21,105.22)(452,094.21)NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES


56.92 8,572,639.59 19,901,386.00 11,328,746.41 689,595.49 TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS
56.68 8,642,535.81 19,950,177.00 11,307,641.19 237,501.28 TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS





		Bank Rec.pdf

		Cash Summary by Fund.pdf

		Receipt Register.pdf

		CRJE.pdf

		Check Register.pdf

		CDJE.pdf

		Fund Revenue and Expenditure.pdf






 


 


Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, August 11, 2015 @ 7:00 P.M. 


Location:  Council Chambers at the Public Safety Building  


Members:  Paul Lawrence, Sid Boersma, Ron Christianson, Greg Jenson, Michael   


   Engelberger, Tom Majewski, Tom Selsor, Regina Hirsch, Tim Swadley, Sonny  


   Swangstu, Pat O’Connor 


 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


Mayor Olson called the meeting of the Common Council to order at 7:00 pm. 


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 


Clerk Kropf called the roll and noted that there were 10 alderpersons present, with O’Connor absent and 


excused. 


 


Mayor Olson congratulated the Stoughton Opera House for already having approximately $300,000 in 


memberships and ticket sales which is roughly over 50% of the projected revenues.  


 


City Wide Open House- August 13, 2015 


 


Mayor Olson invited everyone to attend the City Wide Open House on August 13, 2015 from 


2:00 pm to 6:00 pm and to visit all of the departments to learn what it is that the City 


departments do for the citizens. 


 


Kettle Park West Update 


 


Planning Director Scheel noted that there are several items before council regarding Kettle Park 


West. All are continuing to work toward the closing date for the end of August. 


 


Department of Transportation Presentation on USH 51 Corridor Study 


DOT Representative, Colleen Hosely addressed the Council regarding the upcoming Public 


Informational event at the Stoughton High School on Wednesday August 26, 2015 from 5:00 pm 


to 8:00 pm. Joan Peterson with Strand and Associates, gave an update about the US HWY 51 


Corridor Study and highlighted some of the construction options. 


 


Minutes and Reports: The following minutes were entered into the record: 


 


Food Pantry Committee (4/30/2015), Personnel Committee (7/13/2015) 


 


Public Comment Period:   


 


Debbie Tomcyzk; Wal-Mart attorney; stated that she and other representatives from Wal-Mart were 


available if there were any questions throughout the meeting regarding the Wal-Mart SIP or the 


proposed liquor license.  


  


 







 


 


 


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


1. Council Minutes: July 28, 2015 


2. R-125-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Utilities 


job description of Utilities Engineering Technician (Personnel recommends approval 5-0) 


3. R-126-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Utilities 


job description of Wastewater Operator (Personnel recommends approval 5-0) 


4. R-127-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Utilities 


job description of Wastewater Operator/Laboratory Technician (Personnel recommends 


approval 5-0) 


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve the consent agenda, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 10-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-14-2015- Amending the General Development Plan at 517 Kensington Square for a proposed 


deck addition  


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve O-14-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


reminded the Council that they have seen similar requests in the past with no concern. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


            


 


O-15-2015- Approving an amended Specific Implementation Plan ("Amended SIP") for certain 


property on the north side of State Highway 138, west of US Highway 51 (Wal-Mart)   


 


Motion by Christianson, to approve O-15-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


noted that the amendment of the SIP was to the northwest corner of the development regarding 


the wetland. Council discussion pertained to concerns regarding the size of buffer between the 


wetland and the Wal-Mart building. Motion carried by a roll call vote of 6-4, with Swadley, 


Hirsch, Majewski, and Engelberger voting noe. 


 


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-117-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” Liquor 


License and authorizing the transfer of a Class “A” Fermented Malt Beverage License to Wal-


Mart Stores East, LP d/b/a Wal-Mart#1176 located at 3234 State Hwy 138 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to approve R-117-2015, second by Swadley. Council discussion centered 


around access to the liquor store area. 


Motion carried on a roll call vote of 7-3, with Engelberger, Boersma and Majewski voting noe. 


 







 


 


R-118-2015-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue a “Class A” Liquor 


License to Jagat Petroleum, LLC d/b/a JP Market located at 1009 W Main St, Stoughton 


  


Motion by Engelberger, to approve R-118-2015, second by Lawrence. Engelberger explained 


that this motion was denied by the Public Safety Committee as to not allow convenient stores to 


sell any alcohol other than beer. Motion failed 0-10. 


 


R-119-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Police 


job description of Internal Affairs/Risk Management Sergeant.  


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-119-2015, second by Lawrence. HR Director Gillingham 


noted that these positions are complete redesigns of the positions to remove the sergeants from 


the union. Lt Jenks noted that this position would handle disciplinary issues and serves as an 


internal risk management person. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


R-121-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Police 


job description of Policy Review & Development Sergeant  


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-121-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 10-0. 


 


R-122-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Police 


job description of Training/Recruitment Sergeant  


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-122-2015, second by Lawrence. Motion carried unanimously 


by acclamation 10-0. 


 


R-120-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated 


Planning Department job description of Facilities Maintenance. 


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-120-2015, second by Lawrence. Planning Director Scheel 


noted that the main change to the job description is removing the requirement for the commercial 


electrical inspections. Electrical needs will be contracted. Motion carried unanimously by 


acclamation 10-0. 


 


R-123-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the updated Utilities job 


description of Advanced Certified Wastewater Operator  


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-123-2015, second by Lawrence. Utilities Director Kardasz noted that 


it is an update to the position and it incorporates some of the DNR language. Motion carried 


unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 







 


 


R-124-2015- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the position of 


Utilities Customer Service Technician to full time status  


 


Motion by Boersma, to approve R-124-2015, second by Lawrence. Human Resources Director 


Gillingham stated that this position was two half time positions that would be made into one full 


time position. Gillingham noted that the change comes about due to the lack of candidate pool to 


fill the part-time positions. Utilities Director Kardasz stated that the position is fully budgeted to 


accommodate the wages and benefits. Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


Council discussion and action regarding filling the aldermanic vacancy 


 


Motion by Christianson, to advertise the vacancy of the Aldermanic District and to have the 


applications brought to the Council at the September 22 Council meeting, second by Lawrence. 


Motion carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. 


 


ADJOURNMENT 


 


Motion by Lawrence, to adjourn the meeting of the Common Council, second by Christianson. Motion 


carried unanimously by acclamation 10-0. Meeting adjourned at 8:59 pm. 


 








T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\5-O- 7 -15 Keeping of animals.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 6-2
OF THE STOUGHTON MUNICIPAL CODE


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 5 - 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: N/A


File Number: O - 7 - 2015 Date
Introduced:


August 25, 2015


September 8, 2015


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows:


1. Section 6-2 of the City of Stoughton Municipal Code is amended as follows:


Sec. 6-2. - Keeping of animals, birds and fowl, bees prohibited regulations.


(a) No person shall keep any hoofed animal or bees within the city, except as permitted in (b) below.
A maximum of three rabbits may be kept out of doors as pets, but not bred for meat or sale. Dogs
may be kept out of doors in appropriate enclosures with proper shelter. Small animals, reptiles,
birds and fish that are housed within a residence shall be permitted. Small animals include, but
are not limited to, tropical fish, parrots, parakeets, cockatiels, canaries, cockatoos, finches, love
birds, house cats, guinea pigs, gerbils, hamsters, fancy mice and rats, reptiles and turtles. In no
event shall poisonous snakes or those snakes having a normal adult size that exceed four feet in
length or members of the genus Canis or genus Felis other than common dogs and cats be
permitted to be kept as pets in the city.


(b) A maximum of four domesticated female chickens (hens) may be kept out of doors in
appropriate enclosures with proper shelter. A permit must be applied for and issued by the city
clerk prior to the keeping of chickens. A maximum of three rabbits may be kept out of doors
as pets, but not bred for meat or sale. Dogs may be kept out of doors in appropriate enclosures
with proper shelter. Small animals, reptiles, birds and fish that are housed within a residence
shall be permitted. Small animals include, but are not limited to, dogs, tropical fish, parrots,
parakeets, cockatiels, canaries, cockatoos, finches, love birds, house cats, guinea pigs, gerbils,
hamsters, fancy mice and rats, reptiles and turtles. Horses are conditionally allowed within the
rural holding and exurban residential districts.


(c) Animals or birds not listed in this section shall be prohibited unless similar to those listed in
(b) above.


2. This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication.







The foregoing ordinance was adopted by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a meeting
held on ______________________, 2015.


APPROVED:


_______________________________
Donna Olson, Mayor


ATTEST:


_______________________________
City Clerk


Posted _____________________


Published___________________


S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 6\O- 7 -15 Keeping of animals.doc







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2015 PACKETS\8-25-2015\6-2 Keeping of Animals Ordinance Amendment Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: August 11, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the August 10, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and Common
Council meetings of August 25, 2015 and September 8, 2015.


1. O-7-15 – Proposed ordinance to amend section 6-2 for the keeping of animals. (Referred
back from Council on June 9, 2015)
This ordinance was referred back from Council for review of the banning of bees and
conflicting language. The ordinance amendment is not related to bees. The proposed
ordinance amendment was originally to provide clarity for the keeping of hoofed animals.
Staff recommends approval of the ordinance as presented and a review can be done in the
future related to the keeping of bees. We currently have no direction and no request for the
keeping of bees. Planning Commission recommends approval. The ordinance is provided.





		5-O- 7 -15   Keeping of animals.pdf

		6-2 Keeping of Animals Ordinance Amendment Memo.pdf






RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL-


Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue an Operators License to Jonathon Walters


Committee Action: Public Safety denied 2-1


File Number: R-128-2015 Date Introduced: August 25, 2015


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from Jonathon
Walters, and


WHEREAS, your Public Safety Committee met on July 22, 2015, to consider the terms of the
Operator’s license application and recommends denial; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby authorized and directed to issue an Operators license to Jonathon Walters.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote







City of Stoughton 
Administrative Services 


June 22, 2015 


Jonathon Walters 
504 Springdale St 
Mount Horeb, WI 53572 


Dear Mr. Walters, 


This letter in to inform you that your application for a City of Stoughton Operator's License has 
been denied by the Chief of Police. You are able to appear before the Public Safety Committee 
when they discuss this issue. The next Public Safety meeting is to be held Wednesday, July 22, 
2015 at 6pm in the Hall of Fame Room in Stoughton City Hall. Failure to appear will result in 
an automatic denial of your application. 


Please feel free to call 608-873-6677 should you have any questions. 


Thank you, 


Lana C Kropf 
City of Stoughton City Clerk 


City o f Stoughton * 381 E Main Street, Stotigliton W l 53589 * Ph 608-873-6677 * Fax 608-873-55 19 







CITY OF STOUGHTON 
POLICE DEPARTMENT 
321 Suulh Foiirtli Street 


StDUghtDn, Wl 53589 


(608) S73-337-1 


GREGORY W. I.ECK 
OiI(;7-OFi'Oi.f(7' 


DATE: June 11,2015 


TO: Public Safety Committee 
City Clerk 


FROM: Chief Leek 


REFERENCE: Alcohol Operators License Jonathan S. Walters. 


On June 2, 2015,1 reviewed the application for a Bartender's License from a Jonathan S. 
Walters. After completing my review of his application, I am not recommending 
approval of the operator's license at this time. 


I base my decision on the fact that the applicant shows a conviction for Operating a 
Motor Vehicle While Under the Influence from an incident on 12-24-14. 


Based on City of Stoughton policy and the fact that these violations are considered 
substantially related to the licensed activity, I am recommending that the applicant be 
denied an operator's license. 


Respectfully, 


Gregory W. Leek 
Chief of Police 







OPEBATOR (BARTENDER) 
LICENSE APPLICATION 


2J^ ̂ —j Receipt Number: |t)DD̂ M 3̂ 
SUBMIT RENEWALS NO LATER THAN MAY 15 FOR TIMELY PROCESSING 


OPERATOR-1 Y E A R (NEW APPLICANT) - $50.00 
(3QL6LLA/ ^ OPERATOR -- 2 YEi\R (RENEWAL) $75.00 


© 2S\ PROVISIONAL-OPERATOR-$I5.00(issuedafter background check) 
SUBMIT RENEWALS NO LATER THAN May 15 FOR TIMELY PROCESSING. LATE RENEWALS WILL BE REOUIRED TO 
OBTAIN A PPvOVISIONAL AT AN ADDITIONAL COST OF S15.00. 


TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE APPLICANT: 
NAME QF APPLICANT Last First Mi(̂ *e Initial 


-Je>noq\V^fN '-^ 
WISCONSIN DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER 


HOME ADDRESS Street City State Zip Code 


HOIvTEPHONE, ^ ^ ^ , BIRTHDATE: _ BIRTHPLACE: , 


HOW LONG HAVE Y O U CONTINUOUSLY RESEiED IN WISCONSIN: HAVE YOU COMPLETED BEVERAGE SERVER TRAINING? 


D N O 
PLACE OF EMPLOYMENT AS AN OPERATOR/MANAGER HOW LONG HAVE YOU B E E N EMPLOYED AS AN 


OPERATORMANAGER: y ^ ^ < -


1. Please list ANY and Al^L prior convictions for any felony, misdemeanor or other offenses (including all 
alcohol related traffic offenses) AND ANY pending criminal charges against you, (if you need additional space 
please use the back of this application). The following websites may help you locate your records: 
www.dot.wirconsm.po\/driyers/drivers/points/abstract.htm: http://wi-recordcheck.org: 


KM list every conviction with the correct date and/or attach a conv of vour record listins. A provisional license will be issued after the 
background check is completed. 


AKIIESTLNG AGENCY DATE 


5u<\^ mn^H 
CHARGE 


^D3^ 


DISPOSITION 


^ s a £ A / F ^ i \^ r 


" • l iV IPORTANT N O T E : Attach a copy of vour Driver's License or State Photo ED along with this application. 


This at>pl;calf on must be completed fully and in its entirety including providing a copy of your Driver's License or 


Photo ID. I f the application is submitted incomplete it will be returned to you as such and you yvill be required to 


coniplete a new application. Apnlicaiioa fees are NON-REFTINDABLE so a new application will require another 


fee. 


I hereby apply for a license to serve, from date hereof to June 30, 20 t"1, inclusive (unless sooner revoked). Fermented Malt Beverages and 
tritoxicating Liquors, sublecttpjhe limitation imposed by Section 125.32(2) and 125.68(2) of the Wisconsin State Statutes and all acts amendatory 
thereof and su' plementa-y thereto, and hereby agree to comply with all laws, resolutions, ordinances aiiu regulations, Federal, State or Local, 
affecting the sale of such beverages and liquors if a license be granted to me. 


The imdersigned affirms that he/she made and signed the foregoing application for an operator's license and that he/she made complete and true 
answers to each question. Any incomplete, misleading or falsified application information may result in a denial of the application. 


r)M^ 5^2^>/5" 
PLICANTS SIGNATURE 


Recommend Akpproval 


Recommend Denial 


DATE SIGNED 


TO BE FILLED OUT BY THE STOUGHTON POLICE DEPARTMENT 
RESIRICTED TO 1 YE.AR RENEWALS 


C p ^ ^ ^ • • (j)|i I S UjhUjJUi/^^^^^^ i \


.ARRESTING AGENCY DATE CHARGE DISPOSITION 


DATE: AUTHORIZl 
CHIEF OF POLICE 


RETURN FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATION. PHOTO ID (ATTACH A COPY) AND APPLIC5IBLE1 


CITY CLERK-ATTN: LICENSING, 381E. IVIAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

         



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

         







ORDINANCE TO PROHIBIT LICENSING OF PERSONS HAVING 
OUTSTANDING C I T Y OF STOUGHTON DELINQUENCIES 


Section 14-2 of the Stoughton Municipal Code reads as follows: 


Sec. 14-2 License withholding for unpaid city claims. 


City representatives shall not issue a permit or an original or 
renewal license to any person who has delinquent financial claims 
outstanding to the city, including, without limitation due to 
enumeration in this section, unpaid taxes, assessments, delinquent 
municipal utility charges or unpaid ordinance violation convictions. 


I understand the above ordinance and hereby state that I do not have any 
delinquent accounts with the City of Stoughton or its Electric and Water Utility. 
False statements wil l constitute immediate revocation of permit or license. 


Signed: ^ /J4'mZP 
^^x-Uicense Applicant's signature 


Date: 5--27-/5 







AUTHORIZATION FOR RELEASE OF INFORMATION 


Name: First M.I. Last Date of Birth 


Residing at 50^ S^r', Ao.ic>.\ ,  _ J ^ j o u r ^ _ J j ^ T ^ ^ : : i _ _ 


Address City 


I hereby authorize the Stoughton Police Department to release to the City Clerk's Office, 
the City Attomey and the City Council, my driving records and any arrest records for 
review in connection with my application for an Operator's License and/or Alcohol 
License with the City of Stoughton. 


Date 



lkropf

Text Box

      



lkropf

Text Box

       





		6-R-128-2015-Walters, Jonathon Operator License.pdf

		6-Walter, Jonathon- Operator Application.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Approving a Conditional Use Permit for Laura Viney to operate a Group Daycare at 1740 E. Main
Street, Unit D, Stoughton, Wisconsin.


Committee Action: Planning Commission recommend Council approval 5 – 0 with the Mayor voting


Fiscal Impact: None.


File Number: R- 129 -2015 Date Introduced: August 25, 2015


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:


WHEREAS, on August 10, 2015 the City of Stoughton Planning Commission held a public hearing and
reviewed the proposed conditional use permit request by Laura Viney, for property located at 1740 E. Main
Street, Unit D, Stoughton, Wisconsin; and


WHEREAS, the conditional use permit is requested to operate a Group Daycare (9 or more children); and


WHEREAS, the Zoning Administrator has determined:


 The proposed conditional use (the use in general and at the proposed specific location) is in harmony
with the purposes, goals, objectives, policies and standards of the City of Stoughton comprehensive
Plan, zoning ordinance or any other plan;


 The conditional use in its proposed location and as depicted on the required site plan does not result
in a substantial or undue adverse impact on nearby property, the character of the neighborhood,
environmental factors, traffic factors, parking, public improvements, public property or rights-of-
way, or other matters affecting the public health, safety, or general welfare, either as they now exist
or as they may in the future be developed as a result of the implementation of the provisions of this
chapter, the comprehensive plan, or any other plan, program, map, or ordinance adopted or under
consideration pursuant to official notice by the city of other government agency having jurisdiction
to guide development;


 The proposed conditional use maintains the desired consistency of land uses, land use intensities, and
land use impacts as related to the environs of the subject property;


 The proposed conditional use is located in an area that will be adequately served by and will not
impose an undue burden on any of the improvements, facilities, utilities or services provided by
public agencies serving the subject property;


 The potential public benefits of the proposed conditional use outweigh any and all potential adverse
impacts of the proposed conditional use, after taking into consideration the applicant’s proposal and
any requirements recommended by the applicant to ameliorate such impacts; and


WHEREAS, the Planning Commission and Common Council determined the proposed conditional use
permit will not create undesirable impacts on nearby properties, the environment, nor the community as a
whole; now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the Conditional Use Permit request for
Laura Viney to operate a Group Daycare at 1740 E. Main Street, Unit D, Stoughton, Wisconsin is hereby
approved contingent on:


 Staff review letter dated July 15, 2014







Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R- -15 Viney 1740 E. Main CUP.doc







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMM\2015\08-10-15\Planning Materials\Viney CUP Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: July 15, 2015


To: Planning Commissioners


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the August 10, 2015 Planning Commission Meeting and August 25,
2015 Common Council Meeting.


1. Laura Viney requests a conditional use permit to expand a group daycare at 1740 E.
Main Street, Unit D.
This group daycare expansion will allow the applicant/business owner to expand her business
to 48 children and 6 total employees. The request includes 830 square feet of interior
expansion and 320 square feet of additional outdoor play area. The site plan, staff review and
related materials are provided. A public hearing and recommendation to Council is necessary.
Staff recommends approval contingent on the staff review letter dated July 15, 2015.



































 


Planning
Geophysical
Water Resources
Parcels


Parcel Number
House Number
CSM Text
Plat Labels
Tax Parcels


July 13, 2015
0 0.025 0.050.0125 mi


0 0.04 0.080.02 km


1:1,118


 
 



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Line



mstacey

Text Box

US HIGHWAY 51



mstacey

Text Box

COUNTY HIGHWAY N







CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT DIRECTOR
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589 (608) 873-6619
www.cityofstoughton.com/planning fax: (608) 873-5519


July 15, 2015
Laura Viney
2236 US Highway 12 & 18
Cottage Grove, WI. 53527


Dear Ms. Viney:


I have completed a review of the proposed request for a conditional use permit for a Group Daycare at
1740 E. Main Street, Unit D, Stoughton.


1. The property at 1740 E. Main Street is zoned PB – Planned Business. The expansion of a Group
Daycare is permitted as a conditional use within the Planned Business district. The conditional use
process includes a public hearing/recommendation at a Planning Commission meeting and
Common Council approval/denial with or without conditions such as hours of operation, lighting,
landscaping, etc… The application and related materials have been provided. The public
hearing is scheduled for August 10, 2015 of which you will receive notice. You and or a
representative will need to attend the Planning Commission meeting. The Common Council
should make a decision on August 25, 2015. No conditions were placed on the prior
conditional use permit approval.


2. The Comprehensive Plan, Planned Land Use Map designates this property as Planned Business
which is consistent with the zoning and proposed use.


3. A Group Daycare (nine or more children) is described as follows:
Group day care centers are land uses in which qualified persons provide child care services for nine
or more children. Examples of such land uses include day care centers and nursery schools. Such
land uses shall not be located within a residential building. Such land uses may be operated on a
for-profit or a not for profit basis. Such land uses may be operated in conjunction with another
principal land use on the same environs, such as a church, school, business, or civic organization.
In such instances, group day care centers are not considered as accessory uses and therefore require
review as a separate land use. The use meets this description.


4. The parking requirement for a Group Daycare is one space per five students, plus one space for
each employee on the largest work shift. 48 children and 6 employees will require 16 parking
stalls. It appears there is ample parking available.


5. The regulations pertaining to a Group Daycare are as follows:
 The facility shall provide a bufferyard with a minimum opacity of .50 along property


borders abutting residentially zoned property (See zoning code section 78-610).
This requirement has already been met.


 Property owner’s permission is required as part of the conditional use permit application.
We will need something from the owner.







6. State approved building plans may be necessary and City building permits are required before
interior construction. Contact Building Inspector Steve Kittelson regarding these
requirements.


If you have any questions, please contact me at 608-646-0421


Sincerely,
City of Stoughton


Michael P. Stacey


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


s:\planning\mps\property log folder\1740 e main street\viney 2015\viney review cup letter 15.doc





		7-R-129-15  Viney 1740 E. Main CUP.pdf

		7-Viney Group Daycare CUP.pdf






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to reject bids for the 2015 Police Dispatch
Remodeling Project.


Committee Action: Finance Committee Recommends Approval 4-0.


Fiscal Impact: $0


File Number: R-130-2015 Date Introduced: August 25, 2015


WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton’s 2015 Budget includes $100,000 for remodeling at the Police
Dispatch Center; and


WHEREAS, the City received 5 competitive bids for the 2015 Police Dispatch Center project; and


WHEREAS, the architect’s estimate for construction of this part of the project was $96,476; and


WHEREAS, the architect has reviewed the bids and recommends awarding the contract to the low
bidder, Joe Daniels Construction for the base bid amount of $141,572; and


WHEREAS, the low bid significantly exceeds the architect’s estimate and funds budgeted for this
project the project and budget will need to be evaluated for inclusion in the 2016 Budget; and


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) is
hereby directed and authorized to reject the bids for the 2015 Police Dispatch Remodeling Project and
evaluate the project for inclusion in the 2016 Budget.


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Council Resolution-2015 Police Dispatch Remodeling Project.docx







 


 


July 22, 2015 
 
 
Mr. Rodney Scheel 


City of Stoughton 


381 East Main Street 


Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589 


 


RE: Bid Review 


 Police Dispatch Center Remodel 


 Strang Project 2014159 


 


Dear Rodney: 


 


Per your request, I have reviewed the submitted bids for the Police Dispatch Center Remodeling.  All 


submitting contractors included bid bonds and acknowledged receipt of Addendum 1. 


 


Joe Daniels Construction Company Inc. submitted the low bid of $141,572.  Strang is familiar with Joe Daniels 


Construction Company Inc. and has worked with them on previous publicly bid renovation projects. They are 


an established contractor that has served southern Wisconsin for many years.  Strang does not have any 


objection to the City of Stoughton awarding this project to Joe Daniels Construction Company Inc. as the 


lowest qualified bidder.  A summary of the bid results is as follows: 


Corporate Contractors. Inc. $160,968 


Joe Daniels Construction Co, Inc. $141,572 


Advanced Building Corporation $171,224 


McKee Associates, Inc. $172,000 


T2 Contracting, LLC. $171,114 


Please call if you have any questions. 


 


Best regards, 


 
Lawrence Barton, AIA 


President 


 
Cc: Strang file 


 


 


 





		8-R-130-2015-Council Resolution-2015 Police Dispatch Remodeling Project.pdf

		8-R-130-2015-Council Resolution-2015 Police Dispatch Remodeling Project.pdf

		8-Council Resolution-2015 Police Dispatch Remodeling Project.pdf



		Reject Dispatch Remodel Item.pdf

		Council Resolution-2015 Police Dispatch Remodeling Project.pdf

		award letter.pdf








City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to Reject 2015 Street Pulverization Bids.


Committee Action: Finance Committee Recommends Approval 4-0


Fiscal Impact: -0-


File Number: R-131-2015 Date Introduced: August 11, 2015


WHEREAS, the Street Superintendent recommends rejecting 2015 Street Pulverization Project Bids
because all bids were higher than budgeted funds and carryover funding into 2016 and re-bid with 2016
Street Reconstruction Projects;


WHEREAS, the Finance Committee met on August 11, 2015 and approves the recommendation to
reject the 2015 Street Pulverization Bids and carryover funding and re-bid projects in 2016, now
therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to Reject the 2015 Street Pulverization Projects Bids and carry over
funding into 2016 and re-bid projects with 2016 Street Reconstruction projects as presented


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote













		9-R-131-2015-Resolution to Reject 2015 Street Pulverization Project Bids.pdf

		9-R-131-2015-Resolution to Reject 2015 Street Pulverization Project Bids.pdf

		9-Resolution to Reject 2015 Street Pulverization Project Bids.pdf



		Reject Street Pulverization Item.pdf

		Resolution to Reject 2015 Street Pulverization Project Bids.pdf

		Reject 2015 Street Pulverization Bids Memo to Finance Committee August 2015.pdf








S:/Public Works/PW Resolution folder/2015 General Maintenance Plan for Stormwater Ponds & Greenways


City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL


Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to approve the Increase for Street Opening
Permits.


Committee Action: Public Works – Motion carried 5-0


Fiscal Impact: -0-


File Number: R-132-2015 Date Introduced: August 25, 2015


WHEREAS, the Street Department has reviewed the costs to process street opening permits and the
Street Superintendent recommends increasing the street opening permits to cover the costs associated
with processing permits (crack sealing, inspections, administration);


WHEREAS, the Public Works Committee met on August 18, 2015 and approved the recommended
increase of $25.00 dollars for Street Opening Permits, now therefore


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be
hereby directed and authorized to approve the increase of $25.00 dollars for Street Opening Permits as
presented


Council Action: Adopted Failed Vote


Mayoral Action: Accept Veto


Donna Olson, Mayor Date


Council Action: Override Vote

















		10-R-132-2015-Resolution to Increase Street Opening Permits.pdf

		Resolution to Increase Street Opening Fees.pdf



